
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday July 19, 2022  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday July 19, 2022 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 21, 2022

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 29, 2022

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Introduction of Director of Human Resources: Ms. Diane M. Carey

2. FY2022 End of Year Budget Report – Preliminary

3. FY2022 Recommended Budget Transfers

4. FY2022 Allocation of Funds to Special Education Reserve Fund – MGL Chapter 40, Section 13E

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration Recommendation

6. 2021-2022 CPS Year-in-Review

7. 2022-2023 Kindergarten Enrollment Update

8. CPS Strategic Plan: 2022 – 2027

9. Personnel Report:  June 2022

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

June 21, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Vice Chair), Mr. Dennis King 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses, and Ms. Maria Santos  

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance). 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
speaking tonight during the public input portion of the meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will be read and made part of the record of 
the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of May 17, 2022

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the minutes of the 5/17/2022 meeting. Mr. Moses seconded. 
Motion carries 4-0 with Mr. Doherty abstaining.  

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 7, 2022

Mr. Doherty motioned that The Committee accepts the minutes of the regular School Committee 
meeting on June 7, 2022. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0 with Ms. Santos abstaining.  

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that the school year has officially ended, and the closing of the year was wonderful! 
Byam’s last day for teachers was today. Everyone is packing up their rooms and heading for a great 
summer break! 

Public Comments 

None 

Page 1 of 4 



New Business 

1. Vote to Approve Contracted Custodial Cleaning Contracts

Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins has included a memorandum in tonight’s providing details about the 
custodial cleaning contracts. Four of the seven contractors who bid were invited in to meet with the 
district. National Facility Inc. will be doing the elementary schools. CHS, the middle schools, Westlands 
and the administration building will be serviced by Dynamic Janitorial Services.  

Mr. Doherty motioned that The Committee accept the base bids and award the contracted 
Custodial Cleaning Services for Chelmsford Public Schools commencing on July 1, 2022 through 
June 30, 2023 to the following two vendors: National Facility Services, Inc., 239 Littleton Rd, Suite 
5A, Westford, MA 01886 for the four elementary schools in the amount of $ 231,776 and  Dynamic 
Janitorial Cleaning, Inc., 176 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757 for the two middle schools, 
Chelmsford High School, the Community Education Building, and the Central Administration 
Offices in the amount of $600,444. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 
5-0.

2. Vote to Approve FY2023 Non-Affiliated Staff Salary Increases

Ms. Johnson-Collins has included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet recommending a 2.5% 
increase to the annual salary or hourly rate effective July 1, 2022. 

Mr. Doherty motioned that The School Committee approve a 2.5% increase to the annual salary or 
hourly rate of pay as specified for the non-affiliated staff listed in the report effective as of July 1, 
2022. Mr. Moses seconded.  A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

3. Acceptance of Financial Audit Report: Chelmsford High School Student Activity Fund

Ms. Johnson-Collins reviewed the audit information contained in tonight’s agenda packet. This year the 
CHS Activity Fund was audited. There were no findings, but some recommendations were made by the 
auditors to improve the process.  

Mr. Doherty moves that The School Committee accepts the financial audit report of the 
Chelmsford High School Student Activity fund as presented. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 
5-0.

4. FY2022 Recommended Budget Transfers

Ms. Johnson-Collins has included a memorandum in tonight’s packet for budget transfers to allow for pre-
payment of out-of-district tuition. 

Mr. Doherty moved that The School Committee vote to approve the FY2022 local operating budget 
transfer totaling up to $1,802,369 to fund prepaid out-of-district tuitions for the Chelmsford Public 
Schools. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

5. McCarthy Tennis Court Study Group

Ms. Newcomb and Dr. Lang met previously and want to form an advisory group to The Committee. They 
are looking for input from The Committee tonight to move this process along. Ms. Newcomb stated that  

Page 2 of 4 



Mr. Moses and Mr. Doherty would like to join the group, along with community members, Christine 
McNamara and Joe Ready. Dr. Lang would like to see Dan Hart, Athletic Director at CHS, and either the 
principal or assistant principal from McCarthy join. He would also like to invite Christine Clancy, the new 
DPW director, or her designee to join the group. The first meeting should be held in early July. Dr. Lang 
will reach out to the other members to finalize a date.  
 

6. Middle School Reconfiguration Follow-Up  
 
Dr. Lang included a memorandum in the packet to bring everyone up-to-date on what has been 
discussed so far in looking at facilities. An application has been submitted to MSBA for building a new 
middle school. The possibility of reconfiguring the middle schools in advance of the new building has also 
been discussed. A working group met with staff from both middle schools and two public input sessions 
have been held. Dr. Lang will meet tomorrow with staff who have not yet had the opportunity to give 
feedback. He will then take time to review the notes from all sessions and will create a summary 
document. This will be shared with The Committee at the July regular meeting. He is hoping for a 
recommendation by August. These changes will not take place for the 2022/23 school year. No action 
required tonight. 
 

7. 2021/22 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process  
 
Dr. Lang has provided a summary memo with recommended dates and rubrics in tonight’s packet 
concerning his evaluation for this past school year. On July 19th, he will provide the year in review 
highlights and then will ask The Committee to take a week or so to provide feedback and fill out the 
rubrics which will be forwarded to Ms. Newcomb. At the August 2nd meeting the evaluation will be put on 
the agenda for approval. At the second August meeting setting goals and work for the upcoming school 
year will be discussed for both Dr. Lang and The Committee. The update for the strategic plan will be 
presented either at the July 19th meeting or at the August 2nd meeting. 
 

8. COVID 19 Update & Anticipated Changes for 2022/23  
 
Dr. Lang included a slide show on updates for COVID and anticipated changes for the upcoming school 
year. He spoke of the data with The Committee as he walked through information on: vaccinations; pool 
testing; and at-home testing. He also spoke of the newly updated COVID dashboard. He thanked Peggy 
Gump and all the school nurses for their hard work this school year! DESE has said that The State will 
not be participating in COVID testing for the upcoming school year. This means that pool testing, and at-
home testing will no longer be funded.  
 
9. Personnel Report: May 2022 
 
No action required.  
 
Dr. Lang added that hiring is going very well for teaching staff. He will report more on staffing at the July 
19th meeting.  
 
Action/New Items 
 
Ms. Santos would like an update on kindergarten registration.  
 
Ms. Newcomb would like to know where we are with special ed transportation. She would also like to see 
an ESSER grant update. Additionally, she would like to hear about the ELL and SPED students. Dr. Lang 
shared that the update on the employee handbook will be shared in July.  
 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 4 



Public Comments 

None 

Adjournment (7:00 p.m.) 

Mr. Doherty motioned to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

June 29, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present:  Mr. Jeffery Doherty (Vice Chair), Mr. Dennis King (Secretary), Mr. John Moses and 
Ms. Maria Santos.  Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair) is not present tonight.  

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent), Ms. Joanna 
Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance), and Mr. Paul Cohen (Town Manager). 

Call to Order 

6:02 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

Vice Chair Doherty noted there are no public speakers registered to provide comment under public 
participation.  Mr. Doherty moved to begin new business with the sole item being to discuss the 
tentative agreement recently reached for a new contract between the Chelmsford School Committee 
and Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Teachers and Nurses. 

New Business 

1. Ratification of MOA – Chelmsford Federation of Teachers: Teachers & Nurses

Mr. Doherty requested Superintendent Lang review the elements of the recently agreed-upon tentative 
agreement for a new contract between the Chelmsford School Committee and Chelmsford Federation of 
Teachers – Teachers and Nurses.  Superintendent Lang outlined the financial and non-financial elements 
of the tentative agreement outlined in the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA).  The MOA covers a 3-
year period from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025. 

Mr. King motioned to approve the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the Chelmsford School 
Committee and Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Teachers and Nurses as presented.  The motion 
was seconded by Mr. Moses.  On a roll call vote the motion was approved unanimously (5-0). 

Mr. King motioned to adjourn at 6:16 p.m.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Moses.  Approved. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jay Lang, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 7, 2022 

Re: Announcement of Director of Human Resources – Diane M. Carey 

I am pleased to inform you that Ms. Diane M. Carey has been selected as the new 
Director of Human Resources.  Ms. Carey currently serves as the Director of Human 
Resources for the Nashua Public School District, NH.  Prior to joining the Nashua Public 
School District, she served as Director of Human Resources and Administration for the 
City of Chelsea, MA.   

Ms. Carey is an experienced human resources leader with a career spanning 35 years in 
the private and public sectors.  Diane will provide guidance and collaboration to our 
leadership team and employees in the areas of labor and employee relations.  She is an 
accomplished human resource professional with technical skills in writing and 
implementing employee handbooks, training manuals, and organization policies and 
procedures.  She is well versed in oversight of compliance with state and federal 
regulations for employment practices, employee compensation and benefits 
administration, performance management and conflict resolution.   As an effective 
communicator, Diane strives to maintain the “human” in human resources.        

Diane will begin her new position in Chelmsford as Director of Human Resources on July 
1, 2022.  Please join me in welcoming Diane to the district. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   July 15, 2022 

Re: FY2022 Financial Report – Preliminary 4th Quarter (July 2021 through June 2022) and Budget 
Transfers 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through June 30, 2022 for the $ 65,000,000 annual operating budget.  This a 
preliminary budget report as we are closing out the fiscal year.  I will present the final reports for the 
local operating budget, grants and revolving funds, and student activity accounts at the school 
committee meeting on August 2, 2022. 

BUDGET UPDATE AND TRANSFERS 
The results are as follows: 
FY22 BUDGET FY22 YTD EXPENDED FY22 ENCUMBRANCES FY22 AVAILABLE 

BUDGET  
$ 65,000,000 $ 63,530,383.38 $   719,616.62 $ 750,000 

Throughout the fiscal year I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances.  Many of the funds 
available due to the favorable budget variances were reallocated to recommended one-time purchases.  
Those budget transfers were approved at school committee meetings in April, May, and June.  After the 
one-time purchases, there were still favorable balances (i.e. day to day substitutes, tutoring, and various 
labor accounts), and the committee approved budget transfers to utilize these favorable balances to 
build additional allowable reserve in a few of the revolving funds (i.e. transportation, athletics, and 
school choice) for future use.  The figures in the reports also reflect the special education circuit breaker 
offset entry of $ 2,330,272 (crediting special education OOD tuitions in the local operating budget and 
debiting the circuit breaker revolving fund), and maintaining the maximum reserve amount of  
$ 2,525,420 in the circuit breaker revolving fund (one year of circuit breaker revenue).  The committee 
also approved a budget transfer for the prepayment of Special Education Out-Of-District tuitions of up 
to $ 1,802,369, and those prepayments have been made, totaling $ 1,520,311. 

After these entries and closing out some open purchase orders as part of the fiscal yearend process, the 
operating budget still has a favorable variance.  As presented in prior years, and most recently at the 
school committing meeting on June 7, 2022, the intent is to utilize these favorable balances to build 
additional allowable reserve in a few of the revolving funds (CHIPs/Community Ed and School Nutrition) 
and to allocate funds to the new Special Education Reserve Fund.  Below is a summary of the additional 
expenditure transfers crediting the revolving funds and debiting the local operating budget and the 
associated FY2022 budget transfer. 



From DESE Code To Amount 
26 Favorable 
Areas 3400 Food Svcs – portion of support staff labor 211,919 

4110 Custodial Services – CHIPS Westlands Bldg 36,578 

4120 - 4120 
Heating of Bldgs/Utilities CHIPS Westlands 
Bldg 38,880 

Total 287,377 

Suggested Motion: 
I recommend the school committee vote to approve FY2022 local operating budget transfers totaling 
$ 287,377 from twenty- six favorable DESE Categories to the four DESE Categories noted above for the 
Chelmsford Public Schools. 

FINAL BUDGET TRANSFERS 

A few of the DESE function codes have an unfavorable balance and additional budget transfers are 
recommended.  One is for the purchase of additional chrome books and the other is for the increased 
cost of the capital purchases for furniture and the stadium lighting. 

From DESE Code To Amount 
4500 Districtwide MIS 2450 Instructional Technology 101,327 
3330 Transportation 7200 Capital Land & Buildings 24,012 
26 Favorable 
Areas 

DESE function codes w/minor 
variances 

Total 125,339 

Suggested Motion: 
I recommend the school committee vote to approve FY2022 local operating budget transfers totaling 
$ 125,339 from the DESE Categories noted above for the Chelmsford Public Schools. 

After these budget transfers, our final FY2022 local operating budget expenditures and encumbrances 
total $ 64,250,000.  The unspent amount of $ 750,000 is recommended as an FY2022 Budget Allocation 
(and Budget Transfer) to a new account number in the local budget for Special Education and the new 
Special Education Reserve Fund (please see account 19300076 – 57800).  These funds are to be 
appropriated to the new Special Education Reserve Fund approved at the March 15, 2022 school 
committee meeting and the April 25, 2022 spring town meeting.  I have included a separate memo in 
this school committee packet regarding the Special Education Reserve Fund and this $ 750,000 budget 
allocation, however wanted to note it in this memo as well for the overall picture of the FY2022 local 
operating budget. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 BUDGET SUMMARY 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

JUNE 30, 2022 PRELIMINARY ORIGINAL APPROVED REVISED ACTUAL AVAILABLE

APPROVED BUDGET BUDGET SPEND AND BUDGET

BUDGET TRANSFERS ENCUMBRANCES

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE 33,400 33,400 25,816 7,584

1210 SUPERINTENDENT 441,670 441,670 439,979 1,691

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT 252,299 252,299 243,331 8,968

1230 DISTRICT WIDE 455,700 455,700 405,496 50,204

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE 425,664 425,664 417,120 8,544

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES 342,529 (73,000) 269,529 233,267 36,262

1430 - 1435 LEGAL SERVICES & SETTLEMENTS 165,000 165,000 86,063 78,937

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,360,062 232,563 1,592,625 1,490,875 101,750

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS - REGULAR EDUCATION 1,313,686 (28,000) 1,285,686 1,288,461 (2,775)

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS - SPECIAL EDUCATION 919,174 (5,000) 914,174 913,440 734

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP 2,836,183 (59,035) 2,777,148 2,748,087 29,061

2300 - 2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS - REGULAR EDUCATION 24,116,199 (600,910) 23,515,289 23,514,254 1,035

2310 TEACHERS SPECIALISTS - REGULAR EDUCATION 2,017,423 (206,636) 1,810,787 1,737,981 72,806

2310 TEACHERS SPECIALISTS - SPECIAL EDUCATION 6,584,655 (60,618) 6,524,037 6,588,205 (64,168)

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPUTIC SERVICES 400,000 400,000 400,000 (0)

2325 SUBSTITUTES 610,000 (71,000) 539,000 517,622 21,378

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS 4,253,346 (724,032) 3,529,314 3,529,062 252

2340 LIBRARY/MEDIA CENTER 788,834 (12,000) 776,834 762,078 14,756

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 217,275 (73,200) 144,075 123,055 21,020

2410 - 2415 TEXTBOOKS & INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 591,482 (59,260) 532,222 515,538 16,684

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 151,500 3,500 155,000 143,127 11,873

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES 558,775 150,827 709,602 687,274 22,328

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES - SPECIAL ED 192,000 192,000 150,934 41,066

2451 - 2455 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY & SOFTWARE 680,000 336,389 1,016,389 1,117,716 (101,327)

2710 - 2800 GUIDANCE & PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 2,450,031 (115,305) 2,334,726 2,333,461 1,265

3200 MEDICAL & HEALTH SERVICES 867,624 (43,000) 824,624 824,110 514

3300 TRANSPORTATION 4,095,884 (77,970) 4,017,914 3,960,464 57,450

3400 FOOD SERVICES 121,249 107,572 228,821 438,872 (210,051)

3510 ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT 886,857 262,446 1,149,303 988,674 160,629

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 202,690 7,743 210,433 207,680 2,753

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY 213,196 760 213,956 213,377 579

4110 - 4210 - 4230  CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,774,255 185,637 1,959,892 2,030,941 (71,049)

4120 - 4130 HEATING OF BUILDINGS & UTILITY SERVICES 1,236,690 1,236,690 1,314,510 (77,820)

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 264,556 23,908 288,464 288,464 0

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES AND COMMUNITY SVCS 0 86,094 86,094 86,094 0

7200 CAPITAL LAND AND BUILDING 0 811,527 811,527 835,539 (24,012)

9300 TUITIONS 3,180,112 (1,802,369) 1,377,743 1,128,723 249,021

9300 PREPAID TUITIONS 0 1,802,369 1,802,369 1,520,311 282,058

9300 OTHER TUITIONS (TO SPECIAL ED RESERVE FUND) 0 0 0

Grand Total 65,000,000 0 65,000,000 64,250,000 750,000



07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,200 -1,000  4,200  4,400.00  .00 -200.00  104.8%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  .00  .00 200.00     .0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000 -2,452  548  547.55  .00  .00  100.0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000 -4,132  20,868  20,868.24  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  33,400 -7,584  25,816  25,815.79  .00  .00  100.0%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  21,440  0  21,440  21,439.67  .00  .33  100.0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  204,283  0  204,283  204,283.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  61,200  0  61,200  61,200.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  56,698  0  56,698  73,920.08  .00 -17,222.08  130.4%
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000 -20,691  29,309  12,350.00  .00  16,959.14  42.1% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000 -4,500  5,500  4,149.60  1,525.20 -174.80  103.2%
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049 23,500  61,549  61,111.45  .00  437.55  99.3% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  441,670 -1,691  439,979  438,453.94  1,525.20  .00  100.0%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,845  0  11,845  11,844.74  .00  .26  100.0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  160,060  0  160,060  160,060.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  56,394  0  56,394  56,394.52  .00  -.52  100.0% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000 -2,586  2,414  2,414.16  .00  .00  100.0% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000 -6,382  12,618  12,617.40  .00  .32  100.0% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  252,299 -8,968  243,331  243,330.88  .00  .00  100.0%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  180,000 -37,104  142,896  141,476.60  1,427.80 -8.48  100.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t3tKQRvckUb2qDxWGe3fNzZs0xlIv6fRem0YKmpNbiLmA0GL7sOkdDUnYpQInNmc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNR01yRIzbv5%2BWh8bKjBTLu8L3mQYWflstRX2doHLBlyw7162G5NBYT93H6CzWBo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnIw5yIk2PvUW/o7H1PEFhewjHUfW9bLBoaSFHFF%2BxyEzyTfH1i%2Bi6pEcwJPLoEZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Z6h5szMnVUNPleDRG4psAHaGp62nRBibUmPzzETsHb6sNdzOPBvcPX4n/zHQzZJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yacHBNpPSNKlcLUcpC6j9EC%2BZHCmsWf/0pKAto6/zH6Yx3scdQ3eVcZDlLZyDcAb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WE0kAx0t4rrzIbWMRBfxrhaBEp3rpAbnDHy7m0TKLAvQ3PzzSTJoIahDfbLW96Ry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6ZGXaFXinC23uZJzlcwrldKewRnaJdwvqA4Ty9PAEpP545t7YIsDayabuifaiPb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OL7hkfx3fWl8ea9birz9Lva/qAQhGCCVKY04oIym8d7eBnPFmXP0yt85Wpvo9l16&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNK9eEEPwg1X93X3nDG6LCmKdYwh7SxwSBsKESFLJKe9pMr87mk8oy7hhrXFNY92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8aLbYpn6CPCYH8Mt5kBAfP4ulsukFf%2BiiPn9Ja77ukju3%2BgFKujbW9yr15ENc1H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkhyIV45AXD%2B%2B7EmoKqbWABypUp1uOA782Qv5J6pgZW0W6drd6msDAZuwgvG%2BPg7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXnS8YbqovWqN4A81oY14RpRiAMdSHTS8SSkuN1XCiWIGbnW2PE06k6oQavWY5gu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cj6V//nzvvd6MH17DZs9sq9z8UGGi3WAMNuvou0RpYYUXBiT216wue688zQKKza1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVPCD3BVjsZmaj9DMJgyhcikFzwTToMYKO5Ex7RkV7NDo/6hogr%2B7BmCIW9VEYDp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WxwanwVXHEesfnxz5HNpYW%2BYSRUnerLI7HrU%2BxtRlMIMv%2BO0b6hJ9csykyqfvar&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3MN3gs5GNbgfRzqCtagODat1mDPVGeeeAKTrhOgittcG1H7JorqPmThfnFQaNf9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPa6vharU%2BSELDsiaWg64yuYvJVCUVge0cJCa3zrE4e%2BgSQhZNlFSegDJNqmwIDT&


 
 
 

07/15/2022 12:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200      -1,010      35,190      26,688.99       8,500.00           1.01  100.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500        -450       1,050       1,050.48            .00           -.48  100.0% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      225,000      -4,250     220,750     220,743.92            .00           6.08  100.0% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500      -1,050       5,450       5,448.13            .00           1.87  100.0% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500      -6,340         160         160.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      455,700     -50,204     405,496     395,568.12       9,927.80            .00  100.0%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,857           0       5,857       5,856.93            .00            .07  100.0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      133,538           0     133,538     133,538.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      261,269      -1,978     259,291     259,290.81            .00            .00  100.0% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000      -4,000      11,000      11,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100         370       3,470       3,470.05            .00            .01  100.0% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-        6,900      -2,936       3,964       3,964.26            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               425,664      -8,544     417,120     417,120.13            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        6,032      -6,000          32            .00            .00          32.00     .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      137,538     -33,000     104,538     105,682.70            .00      -1,144.70  101.1% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       12,750      -2,228      10,522      10,521.83            .00            .00  100.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY      108,834      -2,803     106,031     106,030.94            .00            .00  100.0% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000     -45,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000        -694       1,306       1,306.07            .00            .00  100.0% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE       30,375     -19,537      10,838       2,125.00       7,600.00       1,112.70   89.7% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    342,529    -109,262     233,267     225,666.54       7,600.00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES      100,000     -55,827      44,173      44,172.97            .00            .00  100.0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000      -3,110      41,890      41,889.55            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     145,000     -58,937      86,063      86,062.52            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000     -20,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7DxBseWZQlPdYy61LxdznoArEkjsGeNHE2%2Bn2%2BPzoeo%2BDI1gZ71D%2B60k94217tHA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RvQa7G4PP84XwtVBt1M4jJYud9s6YpJX8nBY0dsCmRx%2BwpmyIplmzRkxT2beLmsF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6AUAk9LjZoBAYHXps17D99RlfQ%2Bo/ZtqAbU0Qp49iPna2LvUPEC0IWHd5ZHV9MmD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXi7nX8l84rClu5uIrzrwlDJ8eA4v6EHh63awVNtVhmKbDJVx9VbdlizJ7V66ih2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjeUGQl06gHIPPP1ygApB1cOfcN8t5oKj/3iOqAk3mqEMFP0G0avJLGh4ElVj3xp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9t75rrKhUuNPYx1ex3sIVraNHVkdWSZFL2zhvNbmgZysqlAIe4G8h0fAbzP0XI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHmvbx9jzwXAL28QFietsfShZn7QXCBnOI0l6zYlwnAKJN4X4RaaNf4R5Ih2jvQW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlTh0kdf/fLij90nsVMPhHzrJ1ni8TQZlYwEzTA6TAvWbjKc5cyYlNY6kuglCLS4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBE41HPIE6xCq%2Bj4glz8DV41QBfKTBR0zt3DfQf0Vn08OM2Xdo7ks8dcLT0MqlHX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5w2J7gd6u18unBc1lHhjZqD4iC6WGPuN%2Bfmgz%2Bk5zPxpw128UOwS7k8mJWcrN53&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMN%2B3UvzD09zgpIoT6HhemRcGlkVHK7ykNbKh/a1LE3G8uM2JToEFB0/qsrSoPOv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZtkEmR81%2BK58jvyjqTngkyMnY0JRdwxJyyTEfnc5ZkZZQjjTgASuXU028od8%2BM4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ez/N5zmH6UZdta%2BDe3IvncdE9g0ck4zpihzpBXZsc93ZbQMv4IsHDKzfI4fKev6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74pmi0FLr08s2jNqn1L3IV16jkm4tqe6bJGgpNL2/xCswxjLT220pGkOEvLeAHdL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gas7W%2BGN5Yg3NDQeknEk33Sf3CEuhaMdlyZbE5B4/iPxP/TdHqPCUqcbObq2k27y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1oMUnc%2B4ORQDtLJcOxFI%2BFEuGuMEBOeVnfz%2Br4acEZKEDs/UNSPPftm2LnBbbXm2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0Fg2ex6RNxpbF6byI0oZRmcA3XTfpkJ6B/gGy6DDr%2BRq4UID3HYGhlyHArWYb4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QD7Fu3IKoaRNjFQqajTQkJ/VtdgUCbBnAR6IBVAyf0bNpmFsm1CSaJEm3F4Ga4U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ES2LfAjDpgWhMfc34BSLhFHAM1%2Bm42JWZHVgPPIcaFDntDmB%2BWVK2m4SIucK8TiN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dH9bYNvL/2DQO3W73zf6a7x9A%2B8aYJ/fX7jgzbqg1eJ/5PfxBEoXdUEIRzh5ucx3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXZZLxjTUelFhWzwW7qRXBvx6%2BLd9aszosJizHAgoK5iEhk305T/%2BhcEySHmWwHq&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  20,000 -20,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,857  0  5,857  5,856.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  133,538  0  133,538  139,538.08  .00 -6,000.08  104.5%
11450000 51060  SALARIES  195,647  0  195,647  208,199.92  .00 -12,552.92  106.4%
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000 -21,400  58,600  58,525.75  .00  74.25  99.9% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  12,000  0  12,000  12,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  23,743  123,743  133,767.60  .00 -10,024.93  108.1%
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  9,000  0  9,000  10,279.88  .00 -1,279.88  114.2%
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00 12,000.00     .0%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  50,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  363,020 -14,100  348,920  331,344.10  .00  17,575.90  95.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  399,000  142,570  541,570  539,122.56  2,240.00  207.59  100.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,360,062  130,813  1,490,875  1,488,634.82  2,240.00  .00  100.0%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,200,825  0  1,200,825  1,208,558.94  .00 -7,733.94  100.6%
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  0  38,861   38,860.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000   5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000 -2,950  7,050   7,042.44  .00  7.56  99.9% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000 -16,000  19,000   18,972.20  .00  27.80  99.9% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000   958.00  .00  1,042.00  47.9% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000 -7,000  3,000   2,655.00  .00  345.00  88.5% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000   5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000   1,413.60  .00  5,586.40  20.2% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  108,784  0  108,784   116,706.98  .00 -7,922.98  107.3%
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  136,538  0  136,538   136,538.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  5,989  0  5,989   5,856.93  .00  132.07  97.8% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000   524.48  .00  475.52  52.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  9,000  0  9,000   5,203.99  .00  3,796.01  57.8% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500   2,945.95  .00  554.05  84.2% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900 -4,700  4,200   4,219.09  .00 -19.09  100.5%
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  12,584  0  12,584   12,527.95  .00  56.05  99.6% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  435,542  0  435,542   436,903.54  .00 -1,361.54  100.3%
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  85,118  0  85,118   85,117.76  .00  .24  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ANoBtl8FbIt14XpLCYVDGvWmlj/34jGRkZuqDgs3Nb34O0BngLSdt0uU0oDaGbOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZXOkrRd7VrkOlOv6WRAx9QHwXlGUcC1m5EMJIofPZ3puijTfNHFPsrT%2BWYIkaJA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pjk1Y/7fKH16l1uGK7IQw1dqbIw21gvLT5nkDD0R4C2VPwjyM6G/1hZlxKEGouy3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zw88TfucVJNduV3EVG3S5tIE%2BYVJKp/qhwOPodzISeWlyl%2BUxs/YhqLXc7Y8Q%2BRT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4jfs44QYxB2aRFgXVrbfV18UkfPFpkYysw0kxzZrBDq/ztFiagJD00xYFSz0SWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DFfJmJtSnMEPrvCkHFPxMERUxLGHKegYUZ6sLQZzUsDs3VwV3/E7QYFYO/5J6/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0SyVZ4gcMhp0SOIso6uHZA9EXXkJou4N0hqeaeIVvjeiEdbFYiprUpD5GnBjobV8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gaRCaYB9RrzyWCokoRR9QxM4poF%2BF0wvzg8UVBRGmnCuUSaETARy3r7UP9DniVEV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HwnU6BRIQI1j23EStIhAgtcTxvWY1E%2BM1w7CaiFUBm%2BcJWXwzjDsL5CA1GMEmaC5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QP75fefHwQu5US4c47bo6acTkU0chh4GofLsO3QPH3wPRydeEAVbMoAkdHjXVeaX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLacBw/nWHO980dpkCKqm2PWa16v%2B02MPXqSBpzg/0sPGIoV5GLIkr7elBQReUd0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aosa47LwdKbY/OQhFP4tqU8ULS8JaqEQi9cLeO/ZT9TJS/3bEiZnXClP2orjXqiz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKC0nyBbnAULa2ut%2Bk7mnXE9fSigf7nhWTQnFhHhx3Ww88iHiRRJU6IE2VP0r4ZV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f/vz3W8KYLE/pszUp5Zx9KzgjVyTZ8aSxagNV5M320Ky8pc0ueui7wEtY9qkagHv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3EKNJPx1Frcz/i%2BYDhO5IQGIQtGGnevWq0qXTxRCKi2O2jsRM398YdKuLB0Q4pUa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OuLKkLiRznt44BEDZGpAUk/QuiLuUjeN/%2BKY5AEdAml3EZ2537cQ4u/9jwcdl9UX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7FN5z6ccSkMiDC4c8gfI4Xx8yQbk9h0hucTlGOEo%2Bbbx/xTxXkAdqSXMIu9DsmY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZpUCXC1upWrBu9NtO30A/8/6pkXt1keSz0a0erwk5iqBtelM63obYzq1/cwHvvn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Eg4WHofdWcBO1itJuXMxjUm0LBwzkwZIdCLRTmntpeKN77qqz4mwtSSdqA1fvmX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9eQBNs%2BOJJ2kLYZvdNQf8Meus9QFv5GveZMWKeEqMSJ2HtpwFK7fMRP/BBTwk4R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qo8q7tP35oHGbDwlzlzuid/590atNZgbLNSkkJFIxz9ST6LLdP/Jv5TdGyW6%2BkWa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YeOR0se2clz1EFUfiwN%2B0cZciJL/b5HdWrjQVD9StrMgjcaG09CiKm6TCZm4WMgH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lzzKK2S%2BOOogbAHqv%2BRbEQ2IpkZsU%2BpR5dQwJwjT8H7MHo7p%2B7dLcxAGbr7wxvh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQyqeRISOFbqtqPb6cb4w6TaCdyrduPqE0xdeFZaYfTB8aGijF5SrNqlEXMN6dzO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2B5MnWXS22mtHyWSVp0VNw4GgOGd%2Bcmimwvj9pcz9Qo0stAhLOxwqKh9YPkGh/Pt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=znTo9IFQaRznIlf6%2Bmvl5kZKpQDja4s9aUfAa6zCk15ngHsialeUUpuWlo%2BaYETh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZR5kg4Ay2v2so13ExPmxpQQ6nyq0lDTkC5dMHw0AJQr/RDv77%2BhMO173fo1eflO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qgkkcm3WGB/hXDpU7bln8EGW5iEX%2Bx5kX%2BOMpkRw/s5mCeyg0vfGaxcfHV67BK/%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=letA4uOTlBeBHZ7B8EIEiInPYd9MqIHNwtZvBERSyVQC0eFA6E17kS0mkFlyLaWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7qAkQFD4siZ0Cqg3LvDTWxWqXCCjG8SFBaJ0Kkow2b2qNlPw3Z2y%2B7vFU2D28Fw&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  112,219 -309  111,910  106,895.62  .00  5,014.83  95.5% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,232,860 -30,959  2,201,901  2,201,901.45  .00  .00  100.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  347,276 -20,000  327,276  326,235.73  .00  1,040.27  99.7% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  144,813  0  144,813  144,812.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  100,886  0  100,886  100,101.48  .00  784.52  99.2% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  141,038  0  141,038  142,319.56  .00 -1,281.56  100.9%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000 -3,938  24,062  23,972.23  .00  89.52  99.6% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  0  250  250  1,440.95  .00 -1,190.95  576.4%
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153 -10,000  3,153  2,891.00  .00  262.00  91.7% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025 -740  8,285  5,494.22  2,788.78  2.00  100.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  12,000 -1,300  10,700  10,260.84  .00  439.16  95.9% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  30,000 -2,600  27,400  27,300.80  .00  99.20  99.6% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940 -9,250  7,690  7,414.00  .00  276.00  96.4% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300 -9,000  300  .00  .00  300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  108,215.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  127,957  0  127,957  127,956.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,942 -2,000  16,942  16,838.01  .00  103.99  99.4% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  0  23,819  25,144.08  .00 -1,325.08  105.6%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  78,694 -6,000  72,694  72,369.85  .00  324.15  99.6% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000 -800  200  160.00  .00  40.00  80.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  7,500 -2,600  4,900  4,828.66  .00  71.34  98.5% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250 -3,300  950  925.00  .00  25.00  97.4% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838  0  115,838  115,838.18  .00  -.18  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  131,957  0  131,957  131,956.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,227  0  17,227  17,227.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,538  0  23,538  23,538.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  78,693.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  4,750 -4,000  750  670.00  32.00  48.00  93.6% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  5,000 -1,300  3,700  3,679.41  .00  20.59  99.4% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500 -2,400  2,100  2,052.00  .00  48.00  97.7% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  108,215.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  124,952  0  124,952  124,951.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  0  19,841  20,564.48  .00 -723.48  103.6%
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  0  39,483  39,482.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  356.44  .00  193.56  64.8% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000 -1,300  700  628.26  .00  71.74  89.8% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5E5w/5BsyiW9zIC0K4lwBh9nV%2B7jH/ThjJU4c4bPzDljpMXxOhVYrTh2KFg0VtY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjpCKUWG83akcKoQ9cTxCOKc7YkeIPqAW2zMGhr0t9WJK3nHSYCWaa/ftFoColdO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0N1thNvTSEPbwnBCvx9muWiIgTTRAE2sR3rhRwtEMrpI8lUAbZkbQZZ8o873guR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sm4KUbMc326ugUpSK1XSyWUoR7RBWfSCMWjuFq8m0FXkEetGydRfstiG/N85L36x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OzZevcQReKqHEyU4GnV11wjk3wM83q9hmpYHorqiQIakMZl/p36aKtzj4dqMS8EN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZTtdjcaO3jODOdcIsBos43PjA78zQk8QlJrNFY48Z0Q8lAVykoa0v%2B67QoV9aZt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=in380Hd6IyePJbeoOhnPB2AQT8JpnkJR7DjlUwYB3aMVvutYx9oKZaDBIBrmqLOo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/RZTA1QqzxhieVTo8X0nQS6nvVfE5/d%2BunFfOIHOW7xHFN8M3FfpYEOfUWPgC%2BiM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afKOeWR826GWPwvE/cIzzFZk37dUBep539ctrMKlIyThsr%2B0tYPphegaI/tV65Ob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kiv/piuRtSiN2njBrk0/r2ruRgmxAia05dhNyWW/kZHjEP9b6%2BS7349IgyFG59Bk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QdEluNAuQs1c2uKLC7N0ZGkz4xGj/5hFqc0oMfmRbc7%2BSCN3NyXroldfNYs/95Cr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gGSCQD9why2boJ3X/YDS2JofjwBXnStQFk0hfHoQipEx%2BUgskkPtApzVjt3ujee&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpalmrK6Mwohu9CcP2Ppzmtr7WGR9sBpNTOTOdTrHdh1vESjg9RlUy7Wr6QY6Kfa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQ9P/FVqDlMsuJWsIcaT5zWRUM56kEX%2BMo%2Bqr3nuEELxDcLi6Z4PwtRAF%2BBBIbnu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IusowwSje7JTlUuZ8Xsnh88bPlpFq7qWHWdwhil3HcfZHfbugLGzoVEWOd%2BgQ9vI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZdZGAZUE9v6slIXqPplTvcTIfY6VhYm0jy18qLdO/%2B/oiG%2BJxy0DHs9QD4sqno5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sE6Rg43CGd0joWAdzeUYtlbXBNFDpsJnv9ypX2tarexPdGtFklMsLEWGVrYdFtjl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Kp7iBzzA%2BWVbFPBDwqhbMytU5hWr2yaouNQfHOw9GXKiAwThTobaUu0xntDg6tY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0Sqm0jG8y6UCM5PtFAOsjwHu2IZGXSSzQHNJUpHToNyCzPzrFTcL2Nx2nd7yiTZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F3fbXMuckqGgbEw/Xj%2Bzdeva2UnxGfywfv4STdK/TXM5TDRYtuTuoLPP407qtkzY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YgqXE5VEdGCAuz3IXcgptn3nQIVR4vjnDSpc%2BckeknGC0Z4ZFakBQ5OSgMjATPNN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e9y9KZYx0ajNBT4S0Dr/0cWf4EiPb43LXRxPFDiKdwdoe7GoZV1b8IBAqPUb9CZE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djTQVIxJA8c6RcEqv5g/hWsHXMplkoSDWwAYfJqBIcFyiwcBBZ/2ynq6YrDBwaQU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1HA8jk32tybYuSVt2APQkrJlbN2iRv9xYnQQvEOEi3Hi69b3ZdZ0K7YbG03J04eN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6pofYRu/y8Syq7AAzxFebTGeEZS5MZ2ylkwy3jAKXCft3yBKrt3JLuMP6eFINh2w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZIwCHV4S4NX6pvAY0odfA2FURCGS0T4ZjHHUcr7ptIACsFrV9AsgXVanuV%2Bl//fx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQoBxZ9Fiw21Vl6J7JNDZruCC2Z%2BmBuYXlg%2BmTwEUyTk6re61dsdq9o8iQqneUUk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J1bDEg4XuctTsJu9JDG1xCHuUuEMRkcDJAyuZYhYLRg8UjvDrG7795%2BpPD3NT70f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxYdtfkiJ3hzTBsckOpREli6c2V0JO1Zgh9/l9Y32lRx6xWD9ZbL/T9QPFMVVz0g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2g1Wg5n9gPF44YOtrRBjpww3IGDbhxvDftkyIgqbadq2TpZ46oC4U5sYjrC5ax0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7%2BQKGwvKKQAV2HofrmxLS86PWS7R%2BjdEIETwID4Z2QPyw1qATHfio9DmpyUmzsQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7McjxYYgjU8P5L0HFAHMA%2BP24Yk9YDc7F4VbrFko1kU7XVmaYR2ec5eocnsOxeK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X486kJxhQAzr1MswSLj24xsMQYOkGLHclDFaHkZgk637KjhZkUA3/rO9noK5NWfZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZ4FoBeun5/MdYqJVGYPXRr9SHdx2m615uPcGPqo99wlX/774L0qDhEw5fXo5Lor&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVx2aRPF0up3C1kSk8Rwtl6nlurJv24urEvMtxv5uO%2BslqlL094JnilKrao%2BWmqC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lR6QKE5lE9/NcjXi7kV7l5mYbGZc0TsQ/wmmSTB5lZ8l9IGWbTe3kPDCxTsRqhXm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQbEr/zYisi813I9qpYHST/7dd1zc7PgVs/DAG2/GKY33VtRUX4CxgcVC3FQYRRO&


 
 
 

07/15/2022 12:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000      -2,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      106,897           0     106,897     106,896.66            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      124,952           0     124,952     124,951.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,901           0      17,901      18,361.60            .00        -460.60  102.6% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       32,899           0      32,899      32,899.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765        -344         421         420.96            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,500       8,199      10,699      10,692.88            .00           5.68   99.9% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        2,500      -1,300       1,200         900.00            .00         300.00   75.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      106,897           0     106,897     106,896.66            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      124,952           0     124,952     124,951.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,481           0      19,481      20,305.16            .00        -824.16  104.2% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       44,746           0      44,746      44,849.28            .00        -103.28  100.2% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          800        -800           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        3,000      -2,500         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500      -1,500           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,216           0     108,216     108,215.64            .00            .36  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      125,952      -5,500     120,452     120,149.90            .00         302.10   99.7% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       18,515           0      18,515      18,982.55            .00        -467.55  102.5% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       39,483        -600      38,883      38,633.91            .00         249.09   99.4% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525         170.00            .00         355.00   32.4% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000      -1,400         600         502.39            .00          97.61   83.7% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000         -73         927         600.00            .00         327.48   64.7% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       25,348           0      25,348      25,348.05            .00           -.05  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,836,183     -88,096   2,748,087   2,745,265.97       2,820.78            .00  100.0%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,218           0       7,218       7,218.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       33,684           0      33,684      33,684.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,466      -1,684      24,782      24,781.80            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       67,368      -1,684      65,684      65,683.80            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       16,595           0      16,595      22,280.00            .00      -5,685.00  134.3% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMAlPRsdTFK40oHdWZa0zMYPifPd%2BFnhKA2XgB6JfTsXH2g/Mq2kY1pA2qXsCJE9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aHwvFTm%2BdMbh%2BOfqrN7zI4iDmY%2B1lYRt8pstcc8OTJhjtkfRT5LtOMV4DtwX0N0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJ5LFvDguOSEqjOVkDatVCJJSDBiC8UW5TIDVn0Z1H1L6t1nFaXd6WTw3ZMXTk/N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITzOsK5bjxlyGYACkRjywS6W9ZOsgN7TbamCpTziV2ykNx3jxPUYpDROok8ZQ3Ig&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nO18q6NVa%2BpEtTcX0G4BiIcRgcjw5dwBBak0XjhOlTG19p1CJ%2BFRXd%2BprkACqO%2Bk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlOdMkO3p/jUymbhQgiWIlhmEYfnZraTAgr25zNjf3DfM1Bqt3YUt1gMsNuC84vR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKwQkrM35hHNe9D33zE/6hoY49FfsRV4W%2BYXMwp2171Fqh7OPqR9ViPQKntFy44t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLTncv7OhD%2B4HPI00qOYxUiTbhREFgXbrMF2llaeyeSaeQh4ubt88DI1lC4veUni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t/d/w8wUfVKcYdd1H02zND7AAvIe/w9LkaP1ksq03KzzkGQ1nPoqDWA%2B9eysUaJ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LD5r659OeozAIpc1MVzOXGcJgk5sLUdBSBBC1k4uj5GraXMO06ihBh5tYTSRbWMz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5vPSlerxUG4bkuyGHtXIhBnf7s7G6IJuvWCvxrLLCbbikAXtrog6OOMT6gNH6Jf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1uMiPuEzQi9gVGbaFzneQ/mXLqWrZkvEKUTWLIkK3cnAd7UepDPdTUrqFvz6TTka&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQq7%2BY1eOffW%2BAgEVat7Ons556bKiPPkP0jHmmKPnKjXJVg04PHne8zWzuqnNG10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grtviG530H7aQJ9QRAXIJVV8wCZ3LCEJGp0l3vajjs3EEEOFQXoNxo8dyIdckmd2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pog%2BxWofV%2B7LPSL9h5M2DtwxwBZ01KU5OX0HUilWXffFetmCUegdfucyYJEw56s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mw7dsqundYix0ANCVNQUjfOEKwWJ0HSBLiyThg7hR%2BldH45PxXF8bV55j/rpi%2BJy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRdjWMsgcY8A9Ns4TRXg6IRKdwiVMwpinwbB9L113G4JaPiDjTyM3HYch81PyBIj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PbAIRHPyBfr%2Bro7tb2utUniL4u8UwZhq%2BeZkoMw6xT/LbTiRappcCf6UtlU1FizF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0VTMBhZrgkLBdG82p//x235Bn98DtSFivgfT/MUCP4HzzzqJadGo7qCiNku2fIf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sABQuF99ii0PmfnWnKtzhHcVnvh35v2i%2B9nEkBpA2jfGKu7x%2Ba29Sxihmok1/0Mt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rf%2Bv8pbcc0Zp9jOvO6eIPmtYWmRFDdm/58aEC%2BGJspd0UJIHtFD9AntjQDZTYMBV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gz9WW7B5NqYnBwG0mVkkkAJSlbEpyp2BKIvhjiBJjA5ywJ/O41u5whVaCoSGJp5z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fmyq3Nkmp0kYKuM6FPkzmxMfocXklehCDWDC/Y%2B8pfmkQy/epit7BZo9tudkroYA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMDCFxLc8a8c0trv9YLO%2B438uATEA%2BafyVqT6TdiiJYbEUuzOOytjCdx/dQOlqop&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJ3rQpJebD7GjZGCzbJuxxN%2BtqrfcXLFpIso9E99nQr1%2B0c%2B8/95K0ZyKFsJRPop&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnkW8nmBQZ%2B5QCgVpNCcEdI%2BfkzKaWL2S6BB56SXbye2Av0vCZD0EIU5NZrubkoK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Txpm2lNI222T%2Bul2pD1gov2aEcKJ5BbTzV/Pphd0HSbPO2NfRWIag/2G42Bh9GE4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=df/39uhq44cGV7CqM5xcQmVui%2BbgiaGftE/trYZcsVM4SXGABfUyNCYKsHci%2BwlR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Dkj30Jl5cR%2BpXZt69ApLxNFepg2pQiPLQgFPqN18X9YE00%2B0TQojTPd/bKKNqPb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKTgS9g32D7j03u0QzYdOeOn%2B31iojwIABSnXFGTEnmktob9/a%2B8v96utFV2QQvE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSxFgtYN/cTykTv0FJd/JS8Y8giZCfAH9E8rQZ%2BVl4h9jRYHFmRveqYwwo4e49Fc&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  73,300 -70,105  3,195   .00  .00  3,195.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  86,495  0  86,495   86,494.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  263,077  0  263,077   263,077.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438  0  176,438   175,954.54  .00  483.46  99.7% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,295,803 -53,888  1,241,915  1,240,397.60  .00  1,517.40  99.9% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  739,905 -26,000  713,905   709,678.64  .00  4,226.36  99.4% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  257,519 -5,000  252,519   239,137.72  .00  13,381.28  94.7% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219  0  88,219   88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  248,484  0  248,484   281,329.32  .00 -32,845.32  113.2%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,491,173 -26,121  1,465,052  1,463,022.06  .00 2,029.94   99.9%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516 0  320,516   320,516.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  331,385 11,468  342,853   342,852.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,359,687  0  1,359,687  1,339,469.26  .00  20,217.74  98.5% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,259,728  0  1,259,728  1,264,014.48  .00 -4,286.48  100.3%
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  155,559 -28,938  126,621   126,486.57  .00  134.50  99.9% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  331,539 -18,073  313,466   299,017.23  .00  14,448.77  95.4% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  240,256  0  240,256   252,272.80  .00 -12,016.80  105.0%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  181,317  855  182,172   182,172.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  228,606 -60,964  167,642   166,454.08  .00  1,187.92  99.3% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351 -56,571  299,780   294,190.12  .00  5,589.88  98.1% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  299,248  0  299,248   275,136.93  .00  24,111.07  91.9% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  0  269,536   269,536.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  344,639  0  344,639   344,638.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  341,245  0  341,245   341,245.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  640,324  0  640,324   691,017.98  .00 -50,693.98  107.9%
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  731,002  0  731,002   731,001.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  132,656  0  132,656   132,656.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  338,680  0  338,680   338,679.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  195,976  0  195,976   195,975.78  .00  .22  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  169,124 -25,000  144,124   142,260.04  .00  1,863.96  98.7% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  157,935 -30,534  127,401   123,341.92  .00  4,059.08  96.8% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  363,181  0  363,181   360,619.74  .00  2,561.26  99.3% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  229,114  0  229,114   229,114.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  151,091  0  151,091   169,124.02  .00 -18,033.02  111.9%
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  296,741  0  296,741   284,852.14  .00 11,888.86   96.0%
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  341,582  0  341,582   341,581.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  710,631 -35,000  675,631   671,060.96  .00  4,570.04  99.3% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  661,490  0  661,490   639,200.90  .00  22,289.10  96.6% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,472,448  0  1,472,448  1,494,685.18  .00 -22,237.18  101.5%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  67,008  0  67,008   67,007.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  82,778  0  82,778   82,778.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  133,764  0  133,764   120,751.03  .00  13,012.97  90.3% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  407,971  6,082  414,053   392,656.25  .00  21,396.75  94.8% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,438,634  0  1,438,634  1,437,653.07  .00  980.93  99.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQv6SG0xyM5kI9yYZddwWVqCxeL/byvcv2R/7om8Jo4ouRChkMtj5lkpRVxAEWf/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFUO8GjzQb%2BB5yTVNMiJhr%2B2FHfZxNmB9z7hKX%2BNfzNAq9Y1Iyoh/41ZwAubF6SZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAlVlw5/WbE0IYusKnEWCtvQoS38qjP%2BuyO0bIAQ33P7kZxJuL6gZhYJDeCzReqm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pFIyZKBeG0HQmHO/Kc4Yaw8D1r/IPnlGJrP4Bpr0MTiYmgSzsBzmzF9GbD5MRfzk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwus5SW/SqR5fadWQSHSflquyJCsskBjrzYxihD7CQTntIG5nY8af0hv65Z6ZOEF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=as4x0eWu%2B1ZZmkbPgxhT0e2MI7mdEeMxoR8xmXV078xB%2BFuwjFcjFrFlosWtaW0Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=snVIwsYYEkzihuZbJgiyPBsA1HEmwysjjs%2BW%2BsVi7woCfUEMcZXaCGFEctgrUB1h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rymKx1%2BmMw9nw5vtAhx80Szvu2IngnKDodimWQJ/F73Qm6ppeT1etNAghQMT%2BkfI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pcmLIqfqLjgMm4GbDNoU0siDsMBVNMNfX5YHc6Vtjt5jQgTr1ZWZ8AFJcEi2ruaP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8oBYVQ5t5PoBMiFeT1l4EcZceWkqOe234D2SJgmtbCY0SfPZXmqRfN/2IEEtXPY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZIvl5rzqQzlqO1IDeLmQHTqBrS2E19zIRl4%2BZ34neVzVbxUQq9LJVjnlmDX9cE%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DnYJ/Ol4Loadz%2BsHwJplu438r5U%2BBgARJvF9zx3zp3tqUfRMpRcINGtPFAFBn5r9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cySyAZZHcYuhetnpUzFtUMe0SJT1cyqV4ty9xNu9RDyQxJtL9f2z9k5NpbrH/ZlU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwwM2vkZYgciQdo46lk8Wa1ATHVDUAbCVkUEEpcLiXMfwNpIze9dc%2BcxFDiq3vCZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9e3vtOHUa4snUcwtqaWEZLRCHY5vEFqNL2aLNG%2BAptSP5tFHKzumuhqvjnVZZzlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDqcJ9GKUxZ2Xd8rYuBu/of%2BYVXIAPGpEV96wlJsvxfu6kX7VN0kXfWeEaC9HLfR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7H2FmlCLwJSBBuPHnYeEgz98V5UUz3dGHfTjQIhJPftPUCN5FSS25K501ez0fyf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G%2BRGWsj6SUtBeM7CHidO6OsEaACw4DBwZiDKYB/0HvVnOFQwu0eU/WtZM6CWfCLY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMCLNsD%2BsgID8ofUSWoeLGRoa/7V7hI56iwi/EguQ29nKJMJvRRsDTMFE7PJAj%2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5e34U%2B%2BZuTpwyZYQWgEakMTIA8LCpp37D1u6AMdjt6UK8UBIUGvarY1El7zv1xq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BArGS2sN4TWdQ0YbJxbi/q3S2mXKrceECRU5LyI1ehFM%2B5U%2Blx0RCljoxaEDpeW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qYVj10xczv7p1fqn/bge0sAnQVhEPpFWAw087ipOUday%2BoYWzFlLa26RDPDLHh24&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QuoExpOf2yK%2B1r1OS1rasIFPZJtpza8ialR4L4cdoXcGKFBZ2ae9PyKSZjVtgbFh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjQPaIP0sMNqdG5NQqyDof4fNjdmGwY6/PSmNAlQ2o0iHEC10oHx1DmsKXKjl647&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDz0twwCrtZ4XyE/uFt8Elm1EM41vgZYTjqDdBiMITHKHfW%2BfxJDypjDc%2Bf1Zaf1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzkrvcvwdOOvhiw9DIgyoIU7AKFbNRuGBTb5ew%2Bze9z/5MzqXinUv0dAE5np%2Bcgb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrb7wB2XEv1Lujj2bXq4TpyRemBEuFJ9gcfM8Diohi7sJd1O8JDGC5nWHXeT0EMh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3kXLJuRpL4KI/e1/EEYX0EKhHNwjflWn0vHubiOO157hRKpIgFcM/P3eubC54l%2B2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hukbakdU%2BmsSiqrq2yMke0s3pBXww1VBaAM/XuBpB/lUzCHzceMYTkShwI/494DM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7y3nt3Go/7S7NtYTlPTdOpv5T3b/wl6ZOWWaJAntjtj5bboEOKfEnnK59AmLJR5B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQx7CORL3FGHWFbsJKmIT3u%2B3vNPzE%2B/0VWnShQRyTyz3X1ZQ6A19mx8Kie4z0Tq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPxZFRgDSlgYer72P3c9jO35dLl71t0Qu0XQzTauFFGNpfmGkzYrLKkL2Hw/Q6xR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EStLki7y0RXTrZZNKmwO6N5lCiWaC01PhB4E3YiG%2BAfV7sLaMv6PTXRxxld28zcf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXdXoSHQN0v2QcpwJ1SaWwIy/o1bXMkSbdF%2Bttw7Nyq%2Bu%2B5p7zLVkv8KMetMLegF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VWJ%2BjjRR/x2oAc2m3ZKBu0wmUy77L1eAzDGW3UzswbexQPRZCphiLRYukIdd0OKw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B2WrGKGIsABkiM70laqGT/Q7kCg62vfFcyMAoeR3C5Kae51urSaDkwcObAtOc6yH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2BUGEI/Q5W6oazc0gRKfUGdhy0l4jMQxJV1tnypcfftvsUVmM1gD5JvFVSQewo7f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6oEXCbkv5G2AvegPS3VnVUzVYzajm%2BDGHSfGLpn8/VqTYo5/lvAyk9q3JcRpPRK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssZ/fZ/LMePX5RFSUQihaOCUEnLAfo/xLYdV1muT9Nm12JcbroxgoFZAtlTZYdRO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBYFhZXyS6wSHuoLTHHSiw2drm4H7TJsUJUArx7pf5XjpofWqqo2Gu80JXnrCkwd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b8isjhW0IwVzE3YuGhJxfs1ADNApZD3w%2BddfxYnQ14Z4Ly3CiPn0l3J0bfOTE/NW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lJdcD8frjHO766Yv4Gno2j0CRBi8%2BRTw/IopabyCWIVa6247rLHkZK8UdzvbWilg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3YLw8WAI0MCGyLcBYH5ca0nVEmwwxN2YGAsX6hjlhybqNboN6aIZPjGrowaN7s/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=poMWspLYdHhl5rrwZqyV5khIm2UXt3lXpD7S%2BfKsqG896pBIjSedonFaXXEPwxFP&


 
 
 

07/15/2022 12:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       62,872           0      62,872      62,871.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       51,136           0      51,136      51,136.05            .00           -.05  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       93,953           0      93,953      93,953.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      330,137           0     330,137     321,610.59            .00       8,526.41   97.4% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,517,311    -100,351   1,416,960   1,414,299.34            .00       2,660.93   99.8% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       62,751           0      62,751      62,751.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       70,163           0      70,163      62,871.90            .00       7,291.10   89.6% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       88,219           0      88,219      88,219.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      371,203           0     371,203     371,203.30            .00           -.30  100.0% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,329,811       4,879   1,334,690   1,382,671.62            .00     -47,981.62  103.6% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       88,219           0      88,219      88,219.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       80,905           0      80,905      80,904.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       78,312           0      78,312      78,312.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      345,089     -87,000     258,089     255,933.94            .00       2,155.06   99.2% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              24,048,831    -600,261  23,448,570  23,448,570.34            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING      306,600    -206,520     100,080      61,005.82            .00      39,074.53   61.0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,141,055     -52,000   1,089,055   1,088,056.08            .00         998.92   99.9% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      418,011           0     418,011     404,252.94            .00      13,758.06   96.7% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -       96,500           0      96,500     117,076.85            .00     -20,576.85  121.3% 
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       68,987           0      68,987      68,987.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      890,937       8,660     899,597     899,396.06            .00         200.94  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       93,098           0      93,098      93,097.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       68,987           0      68,987      68,987.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      908,843           0     908,843     900,817.84            .00       8,025.16   99.1% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      187,051           0     187,051     182,204.78            .00       4,846.22   97.4% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       72,046      -8,755      63,291      51,912.60            .00      11,378.88   82.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      727,443     -32,126     695,317     692,413.28            .00       2,904.04   99.6% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      182,172           0     182,172     182,172.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       83,466           0      83,466      83,465.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      632,110       4,879     636,989     632,400.62            .00       4,588.38   99.3% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      182,172           0     182,172     182,171.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       88,219           0      88,219      88,219.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      459,492           0     459,492     449,390.83            .00      10,101.17   97.8% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      181,317           0     181,317     181,316.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       88,219           0      88,219      88,219.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      348,412       4,041     352,453     333,220.94            .00      19,232.06   94.5% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      172,721           0     172,721     172,720.86            .00            .14  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       65,930           0      65,930      57,061.47            .00       8,868.53   86.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMzFGKQbEKBkIDyIwktFfBWyUmZwqt4vWyIypMCTfMUcdUPd9hFduwJIhZjDMO/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfSAK5gkzsAxdu1FNZAwRIZdnMkzcX9NnVTNhoXCu4uDi48S%2BCIwgZnilHy47Mh9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2BxS5LnbQonAY9AUz9fKB%2Bu19YncUGhESDRvre4mSnIssejBeuSIRqkJodf5FN%2BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1ARH0gxXQM8QNLetq2aPWmcAPollSuYqjAMKwCd4KVt0rAr%2BGYoSWAkQ4%2BgYtcW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uAIMOIU3uOnpr4xqyam2dyD2SNrdXPRBsnz5XVwhwXapWBrJm4qHnc5pJXPGDQr%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RnKyhIQsw0wdXZTSzX8PXXbOZ1DBukGii6dhPKrqyAldi54DfZzWjdZeKwsnXraP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J96EXIxQKsKRn7LIWBgGP0OvjXexu5DP9pEPMP3UyekE9rtoKHdiVNsMoq7r6LpK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxNA6gDrA68GOT1QaLdUB17rLIuycPk6G%2BC2p8Eld/5MD3mpeM5GxyiE36nKI1uC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IHYKlS5c0hxCx/KGE5cf2GPp3omuKQHgK2bX7au1OqdMj%2BQeFQKjB2ZJ%2B9rILG4O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T5r%2BA%2BOHeI1IL5/kEXwnY/2jhKbq9CZrH2kDrDYNkogP5nf0auKujjD2W/kTqe3z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rs5uEg/JvfklTHW2Wt3JN02itx%2Bqb9PthRo3G5wMGLf09jPpPsRAgYhi4wRjGnMI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SmeTaoj0s7l4RH7GcRFZuANG/xnOy6gk1jx1oyCXrIJFgqmx9rs27jLoq%2BPi6n5S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmdHTWeAOwKYQT8l50kH8fhrHtZxkjstAJITvJ9ErvESPTM5ukocKUAUzwolcGot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/cZ3SWNNmPY4kYeUUDvhTg9lB3eUkKZKejgsmI8A9CmpiAyDnduFtJwwWQ9PQxv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/RpFUQHVgD1EExyB9/r%2BEosj9zhK7iEl9ZPOarc7u1JqJBjk/CgcDZudc6Qvmdh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfm4QQV7JjRIta17ntMOIMIDxsGUgyIASbS60Ebgm6hODq3X2%2B12lf68ADacLhih&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9pgln0KFZeKJP0FTYAk1NB9PTTWsiu4lLofSaVgjueft851KQiTIA5UcwidbxBr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPW/iwN1mtExTK3vC/YF3zBDqCx%2BltM8pYNgTVyuXKxy5vMobOM0UMGYwFg9Aiow&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HMww5pNZ2Qqlew2Lf1UPpJiq6xvZVVeTBpcKRHDOeEAFMqYztZiiX9PAc5wCZKn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0Hi2iNgJPhgfFHQDxUCTlL%2BGEPBwN0ok3WNFNTzS/L554XVaZDQSrqWhE6n8VJm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fvhS8Gz3c058CcdKd8PZg79q8/Y5ClsurO5WO904NMeOjRORoQdW9snJ2f/ztQL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1N/KyL%2BNtmPUdCynUlwNvkpgUlcy9AuFYZ85O/mAsod4c/l%2B9pHkPQPT9Z20p4a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y%2BWML/uIOCHPQ3GILK/SxJcDp16E2mxPcepuhNPd/xsG6WOgop4fbBRBWvSZvT3k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CHFJiZm3kiOAo0UcEHgRhwpAV2FRlds9E0harm00Z79BTspUWnT1ToFoJt6gnkO1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqUtlYuoWYCIPLv7ybVFymdoI86i2sfQIcgJGgwrb241CF0qHBcorypHOBuvGD5m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6VkpiaShlMYKfHlHJ8doJgyI2xIXvZiDOamYFqkYm8oYi6y9aDKUyJxeSx78beW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WAMeDeAjxMMMy/qLxBNJT0SZogcXj4v8KB3q0cJGvWmfAtIJf3usc7%2BXr5Jt7mNY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyKINQXy5QJUZ4TI8EU19ya2mQ4eixbHKO/nmWXgrr4LcNb7Sq9bSPXmEXrJLpvG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtebrMoS9dDCwXk0IUk4JvyjTljQIhLK1OyqmgIm9rns7oUyAyqTvz62gViX1vyN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wO5iEXNClunNmwCXsEcJ7F6aDv4pUyNgbsfH5H%2BwTj9WsI6u307bWrJFDMXaWVaR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lsoUOTHwuB4AdA/oHdOba3JOTRUx9F6GihIH2BxeAzqCqbaGydZi4xlhrGO5fvJH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dboV2N7bjfK2N27IQvGxYbvnibtxRHdvG3g/2MT%2BgnDpF8qav9/FeDxL7tHcnwDP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UoSe0A1jkY/zefAj9O4vueRbJ4yeslR35TvfHD99juzIpDsI6w1ke7GRR0uzw7QF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofrsScLhi9ZYkoIg88sohMkRuOv2/Ih3FoGaUXoJiSbThSgZAHZ5nbiiNouofOTG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IPmzrdQkYjULvs9JjvHUt0wjQH/tFlUN4KXZNS1r66FpOoKthog/xxvXPIIrvzkC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4f8t2PmcQxibf%2B5sY5MuyXNCbPv0mSxSdBh/HoH9/yB88ZFriaGbQch0rfxDab6W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ndmwf9u5rwhgZKvbvxJMIbYJpawnI17IBh3Z%2BS31ns7/BydmVSrknBEaVJiP8cZk&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  437,133  5,928  443,061  440,157.17  .00  2,903.83  99.3% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  0  176,438  176,438.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  524,719  0  524,719  631,022.65  .00 -106,303.65  120.3%

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,602,078 -275,892  8,326,186  8,326,186.15  .00  .00  100.0%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  282,079  0  282,079  282,078.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  117,921  0  117,921  117,921.13  .00  -.13  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  400,000  0  400,000  400,000.07  .00  -.07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  140,000 -57,000  83,000  103,042.44  .00 -20,042.44  124.1%
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  325,000 -62,378  262,622  257,344.16  .00  5,277.44  98.0% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  145,000 -30,000  115,000  100,235.00  .00  14,765.00  87.2% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0 57,000  57,000  57,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  610,000 -92,378  517,622  517,621.60  .00  .00  100.0%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  15,633.00  .00 -1,633.00  111.7%
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  0  15,018  14,325.64  .00  692.36  95.4% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  600,662 -64,896  535,766  543,240.55  .00 -7,474.55  101.4%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  72,023  0  72,023  64,665.94  .00  7,357.06  89.8% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  479,225 -70,000  409,225  423,710.97  .00 -14,485.97  103.5%
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  79,188 -17,500  61,688  61,552.09  .00  135.91  99.8% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  582,964 -148,612  434,352  428,186.05  .00  6,166.20  98.6% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  65,951.49  .00  3,177.51  95.4% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  673,064 -199,188  473,876  469,864.09  .00  4,012.24  99.2% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  68,665.64  .00  463.36  99.3% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,457 -37,945  310,512  333,257.05  .00 -22,745.05  107.3%
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752 -3,330  65,422  58,414.13  .00  7,007.87  89.3% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  345,875 -38,321  307,554  302,868.55  .00  4,685.45  98.5% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  68,752  0  68,752  65,922.37  .00  2,829.63  95.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwTuARCsf8wenxpKy99z%2B4ePxdPmuO/Sy6v4Gc0NajjGmXiQuzyGxQzrKeBU2lds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AL56YEzh9boQZ3KUYtgg1H/0wZNkWEO0c8bF0YjUEP5fAzhiz4UcPsLvU8JucMu5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jU0WHcylyWraDDFvIJGa2WVU8QmsjH7fm6hUd3LBj76mGhV%2BD3uVL%2BJWKBqAMYyj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XX/Gu%2BBsng9PZ/q8iROEpTsVo8Xc3jbKqjzlp6EO9fCJ64a/15PHOo3aCSL96jc0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7b7VV8iq/UTiZGrW03jtzmusYPS9gAbsq76rqNIo/u7Gy4NzN6ymQ7cxvd4nAy4a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sy8gJz5/dY5qc7TVB8byRrCqAzsLlh6XkQPdiEolpv%2Bs7iuW5NbSEkN/M99ddh5K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y5aStvSuP1ugMFWRlU1nzdCaX62UgodOwlq8748n/Vv%2B4Les%2BXbJJAhCND07auSP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=boJdxLF31rQRiDAvAyvighOJ7kDYJ75BJoohUz0ulg4ayse4WKittR4Ql55XNLEA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GCEZgUtXYtSQgvVHUkd//YuO4sELhn8N8dIbJpV2weUlQIoEwo5/ECNC2s/UWGtY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htFdpHBN75GJ8KkyQ1z7Bxv1K8HZ0Csw/NUVUcAEdZ4wi2pSPzJvHO8bJ7iDh6KF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNgw4rfNNiSLSLRH8PQnaO6Nc0XY0ITcdeV3uOKafn8c2dLQir3%2BhUKf4ozoBrL2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o72pJv6IxfGTDgoTNOifVfGS0eOBwEDaC5l02fugz9K%2Bh%2BMlqQ3NyF9X4F9ECnII&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kmn7YPn7Iq4oLwiInc1q5VnulydzYpopWlVODz0luI3WzWQIlfcZE0L0L1qTfDgm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKEoMI5RL/zw04cC/gTQQgzDBtcJFEFGQDse/ZwdsUDdvvtfmMBi632p7kQ5%2B%2BGn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4E2FRmeWlVXTxka%2B5Zpz7hz9FV0YwWigj9rrSjR%2BbydniQInYG6qy9xXoeiBdzM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbhWruXF7336e2Ix4touDgXVc8EsGXE3V27TEJTQuouaTq/fmCOJHAlFKM1Ci1EI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKdNIq7TXV64zSHk1aRo7gR5jv%2BqOSokUK5WiHd/DBlJuJS3Jud9o61uRZ7oJN20&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0dlyA6ySdAukkZyPzf1dpSV8ubIpR75M0i3K3bnNJ8g6D%2BbmrBhFq0PIp1Jpm6Q7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LgvUSJ6mz4w5pQA0snZ3RL/em0ysKODyhaKx26iocXqZHlI9Xdp6iUkuvKjHtbZb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilu2doa7vlgsroc8i/beuPzp28G7Kdn0ss38DhWV3RVFqjnXcxCRa4IUeDo4tuQ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bbozLy%2BL6aXKTUSBMD9/2Rk/r%2BYRNaPhO8Mrc5TLtS0T4oV0MRgzqGrw/vRsx45n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBL%2B2%2BR1SAOcd1hGbjrI3smElFNlZ2L2kbXuKhNDGTOUeSlX1cRO6PiVyDBbnuWa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SAXI9/yAYi%2Bb91RkjCvbzLP06ZwNIF0iml3hLIXiQEia4njuR0bnh/n8%2BzKanLa&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,609 -52,861  295,748  289,605.38  .00  6,142.62  97.9% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  418,499 -91,632  326,867  323,198.74  .00  3,668.36  98.9% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,253,346 -724,284  3,529,062  3,529,061.68  .00  .00  100.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  0  93,098  93,097.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  0  54,063  54,062.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  78,312  0  78,312  78,312.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  40,908.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909 -14,010  26,899  26,899.20  .00  -.40  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655 -12,746  40,909  40,909.05  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  40,909  0  40,909  40,909.05  .00  -.05  100.0% 
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  43,230.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  0  53,655  53,655.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  53,654.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  0  53,655  53,654.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  40,909  0  40,909  40,908.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  53,655.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  788,834 -26,756  762,078  762,077.85  .00  .00  100.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000 -5,137  29,863  30,046.00  .00 -182.89  100.6%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000 -50,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  10,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000 -17,900  57,100  38,434.27  18,579.32  86.41  99.8% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000 -5,199 -199  .00  .00 -199.47  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  15,975.53  .00  199.47  98.8% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000 -1,105  3,895  4,126.40  .00 -231.51  105.9%
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  4,000 -2,278  1,722  1,830.20  .00 -108.50  106.3%
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000 -2,300  1,700  1,591.50  .00  108.50  93.6% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000 -4,000  1,000  949.52  .00  50.48  95.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100 -3,300  800  568.49  .00  231.51  71.1% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000 -3,000  1,000  954.00  .00  46.00  95.4% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  217,275 -94,220  123,055  104,475.91  18,579.32  .00  100.0%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YZM22MOJ3KPgjiLIRxeZUc7BM3TfcQ3dfFAut6uFdkpX30g5prtlyGZE%2BhGyzl%2BP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Huq9KhJ6cbAw6cytW6YVcVbz%2BBwc2rExVphQNajf/44rhKodWtAvUn0umB8fJufK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZ/rw01AmW/KcgWXGg5c%2Bh4eKRxOWFANh/Itq3e57EsyS3AIkpHZfXDJ/6O%2ByA3J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3sayn4XfnMoKeqG0ub79bQ4J81lXOa0whQZNoEBLPoEAVaTZr98Nx4pANa6TP0iA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tws9TJYgnvoKW8FHSgAFdl1MJSHk0swph07x2cPk%2BtaJz7klAqpohpEksUAua5VF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KTErnZph2vpMycIf4YJyCPAV7kbH8jHEd2y3Y2W2P4zGQaW1RXYBdPJD9Xx5lwqN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2VyFR%2BGAYZkzUPPCZNwNHwtQKFz3tfSqFixKukiM3QegxCt0mLMfRMxZyTjL4V2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X2Y5PHJVRIzYJgXRTOSoIbuYeG5gvwBNJK9MxV6V0tbD71neSJhYtrqOsyxKepHZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zH2Yccfa8jq/P8WvlAyMho5Q3kenthGyJI9yRaH4fnJ8L1x19eaSBmYv1hxDeUd3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RLVf/By4E2Keb3C5y/LENQvCuNp3C2j9q7nWTj3ba95dsvtBa%2B6J7wHEyr%2BJBNZs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZIqzZZakUfbGdR5tQrf5E2d1HkxuUyjZkyOwIGrApX/i4ACsUwgHBAWhDLgzMuL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H/BorxCZYenAuvuJO40PZuJtpRAPybW%2BCY1u8D2OQlY9vjAtmU9OEmxA4ibHaxI4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bLVylhGc%2Bl2OAjBL/B3cLMiyyERia1LqE0aXjnrx3pxdv05ISvdaB5/rvBMhau7s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIV7yG2UcInxyXUzxbIf5qOBlfmlS5oqNx/2B3SHq0olrm1m2PGydghXO0qxkKrH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YDZ%2Bh2C5kuoWVLyNfZWPwM6fteNQomh6ibnPtdMTons2A20%2BnzbE4%2BVbgzq4kdHd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ftqXJskHCd5Tw8upYdh6Dth3lj4BYHSROSV2bMZ7Al1YwhwFxMWsaRUS%2BU0VtQr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSPtuIVdiyNkwedAQB5XJBW0NSBvD3uyQg0/FElAIhsYPB9fyvEKlzz6e8E7bSXA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpeXTfNYpJmmSm4JkPmeHzVJAR5nqndqgtWkR9rPOCnlsgvekkjgVS6ceeJbH2Ku&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8U1U3NWLzLro1D/dynOz6qf/1SNjFwGuBMvZbvQq/smP3hVWh%2BLyFuQ6WOp%2B4jCE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2B5Lb4HD8uQq//WwHBUZaiSq51pkQuspv%2BvI3TdI5s9yn8L89ioacnSS6Wbx45fT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yjjkruv6TFL6fencREBRGJxLTNwmB/Crdvc9Tb60qbAaZhekPwD1%2Bjs9WR4oxmzo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FdC8UjvtGAQYAu4WvOGsJ1mVD766suim7wrN%2B26PDQZgEZf3BDzAUDDI2P6pP8z5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fl013hpkVB0K/v8xygrZZG7jzUp9qu4sBIvcEQHMoPrJNpfIboIjYdlO3lknZf1l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vftYBnSc591JhSUxJRE03bOaSB%2Bf495v5OFO751%2BnY/ZLjAV0Z%2BS2AxVNiFsjINn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ep%2Bi39LOEQS6aRwRDR0QW3ndBy2rj9tOlExhwOZkfpzp8Sg//vMj6YqBxH9FuxR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jluoSD6Qri3rZ0ev6f/MFVNhZdo7O4XsgrIdT4JOEyz/FNEGQBhCDZYuboUxVln7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbqYqOqo/dOzuJfzb2Le5ESBhMPeQMNVQpyrjtLwsM9cuZNwJStjybcFoYM%2Bxdei&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPo3ui6z/eQNXdt90VBnklx6HMusxKSa7Ns2ho8IuCdxz%2BNgi9mMqfxPueXDWU4e&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000 -2,920  1,080  1,010.50  .00  69.50  93.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235 -7,300  133,935  133,926.96  .00  8.04  100.0% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  2,928.23  .00  71.77  97.6% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000 -2,100  32,900  32,873.77  .00  26.23  99.9% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186 -3,000  186  .00  .00  186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  9,500  0  9,500  9,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  14,000 -700  13,300  13,243.29  .00  56.71  99.6% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000 0  6,000  5,697.75  .00  302.25  95.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,000 500  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  1,090.18  .00  409.82  72.7% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  1,500 -100  1,400  902.69  .00  497.31  64.5% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  8,500 -1,900  6,600  6,593.24  .00  6.76  99.9% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  5,816.18  .00  183.82  96.9% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  1,900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,390  0  8,390  8,007.76  .00  382.24  95.4% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000 -536  1,464  1,387.57  .00  76.56  94.8% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  16,000 -313  15,687  15,687.33  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  10,900  0  10,900  10,871.73  .00  28.27  99.7% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  5,934.30  .00  65.70  98.9% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  1,900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  7,885  0  7,885  7,710.09  .00  174.91  97.8% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000 -1,300  700  656.16  .00  43.84  93.7% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  16,000 -313  15,687  15,687.33  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  10,900 -1,200  9,700  9,657.56  .00  42.44  99.6% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750 -2,500  12,250  11,923.62  .00  326.38  97.3% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  20,968  0  20,968  20,968.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  3,400.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750  0  14,750  14,732.81  .00  17.19  99.9% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,075  0  21,075  21,075.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI  5,200 -1,811  3,389  3,389.24  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,400  0  3,400  3,399.65  .00  .35  100.0% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750 -2,460  12,290  12,206.04  .00  83.96  99.3% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,475 -500  20,975  20,975.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  3,399.64  .00  .36  100.0% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  11,859.61  4,015.00 -3,124.61  124.5%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  20,468  0  20,468  20,468.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC  5,200  2,536  7,736  7,672.26  .00  63.84  99.2% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,400  0  3,400  3,399.64  .00  .36  100.0% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  484,282 -25,916  458,366  454,351.13  4,015.00  .00  100.0%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000 -41,300  8,700  8,615.00  .00  85.00  99.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vgVNkrxkgthedrDU0%2BxfhBSRy1AR4X3WPBaYhJWzT/x7XTMFyc7obn06I/bw9sx2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZ2Cr6P9f9O2IJp9CQHBOk6h8vwMIC3cxSi8YVxrvAP0fg5NFEYH8xlDnwJ1LmRX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KqxTfvxPXgFoVHhqTUcQaCrtAdTTmKvZUvTpxDX1cjSJ9bjdcQWAgKYIf/x6R1JA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I6GM1%2BHLQ0RoO9ybGEoIx9u1y9R26p5JJAtfUVy%2BGI4%2B4t4lZ8gp6NjTvApFmP7Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpnRZgHT1lOFgXsNzdDH0R567Ugjf9Uhe2zAeBrpV6Srrs1TUHsVCb0Ux87qF0Y3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuE79Px6Q0Yo3si%2BoCacsEMLTKDJzJF0xBhFG9XCtkigAghiSae8JwwAyF6coeSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAXO5QTd/t09BzwO/GqAxz5lcnIeHAXIfe73x47VynFa2E4L7ZgsbTec81DdShae&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USZen0JcyLFy6Fr1QNw%2Bn19mu36GRCiv7enh/5HhkVb%2BPALsULfh93EZQD46%2BaFt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MDJv/NaaDNplJ/3QeiqBUit0BNJErP5EiO3Y0svmnjyOIvkqyW6Hg2CBRUKgGgtz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XfD0FIz1tc13z0UQacO9FucQzcZge0lUqQ1KbmLHIoVLxN2gloyMElodyou6J8b5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sx79cYLX3VlpkaK/HwYXBUEKQEW%2BqJwGwAiY1gZsw0JsUrL1pyvYSv4vHXpFANA7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjEih702aqFODJrL7dHQ2BM3/8i7mD3U6IvF5L4OQEO7qZhhC9U6DxZs%2BkTaM/WP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X8q78Ng5DQ8CcIEiWEAx555NqzwQzDyh2Fp3FLkpelZnAHANAzYsy74RfrBXeho2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2BBOueWUMpfi4vkH10OtfZGv7XVxnEYHPrTlk0DgvjiH2%2BIX0LxKe0f2%2Bm85o1TT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f86llaFplbgHXfsy%2Bhc7grTtiql1RrMLUXYDEjYXpBYJfwY4HFZJfCxe7PanFu%2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZFIlQlYzGVJvaQdu%2BGqKhveKy5HPc5dN%2BP7Dp1aRoD1OQ%2BGUAw9dLoNymx%2Bu/ibU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRQBUwe2f4sNc5CVYJNS8knj8dOCrj%2BuslwpKo8a0v%2B%2BawGXdKUNlm45QDH3B3RC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvBLUpZke5W9Af60dhBwxOcJHicM5/n82wFnMn6CGUdHhuawDJdf%2BCT/h/9xHYW4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=30MbF6%2BVSqa8m8cRRzg4iXPEDb0zzQYJHdDMsPnT%2BVq1YsDSpKotjEtNu2WLtr9x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9JPjhFFadRS%2BMbhCJCwi8InI6DURkzMCnb83vJhXnui6M/5njDouBzclKIx/NxUR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5r7KZZu7%2B1xNM17dmwqbf99tn581LwicLTwMqIabIJmQieo2WR76dZaNdb/9cc5t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQ2a1BE0%2BRV7od3is7Hs2q0TxyCjXEhPsfixd68JtHlwUHfi45zn41lIv9fWXh8p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4VkjtU/yU3t1k/aYKXAwlcrC2fAzaNAKQnR3pdBD%2BGRfCdpmxHcu6Mo6h4an4vO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6oLXxQ7lOpGDwuylR6sBL1mFhI4A3pEHsOGfzjsLsZB94SHVDC4zJubKbss4wnmP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIJ1rc5N3Th%2BZexX4FPzYLy2BLO%2BqogGl/ZxRY8Sq1gXmMpy32sfJ4DSYT7GSd94&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NOcud3rloTjsEIL%2BEJCW1RMuBzv2NdkQN7rQDre5I2RcSgXGvVeUoUZcXfarL8I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9j0Pee3YFzOjQgnNA60BjaK4O1AVKacH4TxGehT9juNb0AdpA5xLHU2CxvrrvvYg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2BIdV838G22qVoKW0FpKSDngh5DqjCQN/X3vAA76WmnIzjJfbZFMz231TFw1gIQY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ul97jySTQZSNG6w4FtIKzRnYES4pqOlGF68ZKlfnQn2XinE5LdXv3L4Z8IHzIWFH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8iGDnR%2BX3xLfywphFtA%2BYZZSPLjbAf6MTp0pq8kPI/8hEoO7upVKGyytPpmjP16z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MopENHKUrtb1KEFtKyQlhEoZjBBT2qX7KzfH2s9X0CaBi%2BR693GrL%2BsmXCJdcPgv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lw2AN1POVsxh8QwmFDjGEuCc8GPjN96DxpWWttL6XgK4QN2AbeKM2dEBwTIoufZS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEohGvKiDE4HwuUxRyOiYHPqJLN5Z6XnvJGshgIb9YgZog4C27ACwG0aY2boaO7v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJ4mIKtww5R9k32rimeErWVL7Hms9BwHluPi1X8argTwp/KtDyPC7whVG8P6ptOx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZb4%2BYmjP%2BIm61naxbRmBoMu2/EgiJfqmZM0yZBWUUOSpPnw7zh5urZHTLtkqQ0U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oVaR9S6DnkXk%2BosQh7yh%2BVeAp9mtoOGkHYx1GZGMrzSkVibQP/pkuZz7fYPHqXPb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35GYlckLGLleTuYakbYfcZFQbBQZ9I%2BjND1oRy5PR7LOEFk9YdAnvAW18h5x8WCw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqRPt0lCTbk%2B9aP%2BTgEelwcdtPIuYLl4DrfnSs8fmk9NeH3cqnpJf/0sMwPc%2ByLd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SwFvecnUlhEvZIvFKs8tUjSMEGHcBxumSOPq9kKmmHmHsXGQMf%2B1H5CIUiU1uQYv&


 
 
 

07/15/2022 12:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,200      -1,300       7,900       7,874.29            .00          25.71   99.7% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000      -4,700       6,300       6,282.05            .00          17.95   99.7% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000      -2,000       8,000       7,993.81            .00           6.19   99.9% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500        -105       4,395       4,395.47            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500        -624       3,876       4,026.98            .00        -150.51  103.9% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,493.04            .00           6.96   99.8% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        4,500           0       4,500       4,497.48            .00           2.52   99.9% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,496.74            .00           3.26   99.9% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,497.08            .00           2.92   99.9% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      107,200     -50,028      57,172      57,171.94            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       50,000      -8,200      41,800      41,765.81            .00          34.19   99.9% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,500        -500       1,000         954.13            .00          45.87   95.4% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/        7,500        -382       7,118       7,131.07         216.43        -229.06  103.2% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000       6,000.01            .00           -.01  100.0% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        1,900        -291       1,609       1,608.82            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        5,000           0       5,000       4,964.48            .00          35.52   99.3% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        3,000           0       3,000       2,997.78            .00           2.22   99.9% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       17,500           0      17,500      17,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        3,500        -750       2,750       1,897.50         861.14          -8.64  100.3% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,300        -600         700         698.80            .00           1.20   99.8% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC        6,000        -550       5,450       5,448.47            .00           1.53  100.0% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        2,500        -500       2,000       1,998.63            .00           1.37   99.9% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250        -500         750         680.00            .00          70.00   90.7% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        3,500        -300       3,200       3,198.99            .00           1.01  100.0% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000       4,883.15            .00         116.85   97.7% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        2,500       3,350       5,850       5,460.92         679.08        -290.00  105.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        1,250        -550         700         698.80            .00           1.20   99.8% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        3,500           0       3,500       3,360.61            .00         139.39   96.0% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          700           0         700         700.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY          700         150         850         823.90            .00          26.10   96.9% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS        1,200         500       1,700       1,427.64         269.10           3.26   99.8% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.00            .00          12.00   99.8% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH        1,200         750       1,950       1,950.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            151,500      -8,373     143,127     141,101.51       2,025.75            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kD6t/Lpx3SJu98vN0GNY8gZidZLyLX3bugqbEipqkAbAXMcorhbJUm%2B7T8fazMDS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdboW1kzALyEjtlO9PEEfc3XC/P%2Bfs%2BH3bDkuWJvqIfSvtlUdmZ7OoPX2pMGTsI7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rx/A4bREIOPFORM3A6UQwANah8STd5y7UQjoVbPGkJOpGfRrXZaSCU4WQm96LJH6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USz3tLrna3hzyMUW8EUix3F8RY5AGfQEZ8oL5lWSWYtyWGuxnypis2304jOPV9SH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGfo8snd5eRIzyXGEUqXoFbP7PvvKKxqhFcfVmiJNi52LW1oHRqJ9L3zwJuWe3J5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FCQ7bjvsHd6aTN2NokhcogQw1h18bHakhuHABNhqOLYAmTMVBvHB%2BKKGCqrmKQN8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4kfpojqRUbSJl1jZ7iIw7Fd751XyqklcD46S7/j2AIOrLWjktvFxZSbD985DBmC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nakh3G4D7BzG4PqxSm6TaqVvApAX6keixuEgDTCH7X4RT32DUVy1r0V4Ttexeba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMSFgm8b4%2BxFn3E8QLBEFIkNcVwvo/XL7ewHb9q6cPriJ6mXJKQWrn8dk053RCEp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FzgGNEIhOrp14JfW%2Bb4CaMqWwaWXNqdVrLvrL/Hmt680PHxkZCRStD5fFrgxc2eL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Thf05QJhEUseGa95IbPNL3cTXI66qgzA7dNqxSz2qejgYLSOdJ82/ZIvMph5J5Y%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gy2FpJvHd43UkznZ3Ca4%2BUGyzCWdmIqYR9jW%2Bpv9jnFyCalWrGFCIUSTgn1DRe7F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jxIH7wxgcHHsLqr3Qt6hIjtsZN11/6KUqtfAHeiBTrcTJ//aKkqhB9ry4s6wugMA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4FINEV1oIghfDV%2BOd6NdoM/6ZUX2AvI8vEou1mltoiVIkX9zeN5v3lJwIRc3MWw9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FFNIKDn5mcR3cHWRhoG/BOdDme%2BelmiP%2BuM4WSdKioo5flGG70IBjpbcdTlOt/R2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z6vkqGoU4CLkL3N5L6qWYY9AQ%2BuLpoNW4AFzsmJPV%2BJdF1pg2Gw8QzekKgQjS0a2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCm5lGaEisX4v4peUbVnQgmEZcpniHIw7GkQKh011dKKMP/JvwjiT4jhWw8acMZq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WPQc1TIynelfdzDN2NFih8/a6gWBSVFIhcE1lz9cmmOioUNwzCaboSWfH7WAutLz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmlsYm42oXmDrkreQix702pl%2B5p5yiRRAfKPTCq64iDlSfUf9eh%2B1vAkbbYLk0Rp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FYBXOX2A3c548QFaOKt5ug5SMr0dy0%2B9qvEXtgCS47GVObvIxyYemRLCMmIZd4jl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uW0I0iEpvKsemqNoJpAxDd6l58bZOuYy1y9jPpqtMLxwN%2Brw7DnnqvtOXyIcpDFO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k0%2Bk5PmjhSWYIcHXPJ%2BBoxRqSu7XyuW0UojR9vc8yV9yzIyCLhHQ%2BJ5VNVIUEfHD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CrHIwgvbuxjNnNVw6upfzzRu2WyNOgxwCN39SQv3i%2BmHEckOHRtI3OrScjJ7B3B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eG2Rv3RF9WeoeKmyT2ykD9DmTz4mYLC8Ddylgdc8ClDibbOtPMj0cdaK0YpjPAP5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KbfXXxsTAoEiHKi%2ByrK9W71Wn435tVuZV7doJd1jfgAEz8B6WO5IAsxFooQu%2BvfX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2oEmoAaARCY8rpNpOv3tTqsugDgERYViHM8OFaAoPLPM%2BUL2ZFwLu8GUZCIX6AB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pELyQoVVmd2Ms8cjl/AS2M7a2aw8D4QeaEfgpQzd/Y/TcXtEUudltyUXPEn28wDW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Y5aXIGAJtTpAM%2Br8VLfxTMXtiwcC4Ew8RT8YuR4OpPuuVCt7ib/nZ1YXyvfCLQG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtvXMSG1eDjDzXzsy2a3rQV8HDUFJW%2BnBhI0ZtCG/uX1KQ2mUTs5AdF0R8qLZ3s8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJy82F%2BWaxMguq7QBCuenZeM6Do7PK8BhpnsLOizcyzqLzEmg4KEFXeKW0LbFmYj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eo9CN%2BOlp7rnbnTeK/t9NfIpM4vEiZnu9ttBloU22Bdn0DHG9SXC/Nr3f6ahg4/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pnVtKRfidp%2B/i/zuqRlkIF4MCZpbnyZi3NAy2VL3UYdIOVaHcaujlJxAAdlvAZHm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbFBdplS01PfyyvvTkNwPAPZSWSalr7ZocbUgOIAHiaAXQY8O5F7XJ7HDGd9cc%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XsZPFa9Sd7DKkuMlmnsH%2BNmUO4/ZHv6LvMGSv8G4w1NCq6yrSKtBjzBW2c7q9mR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbPOTVQJPRM14XSC59CCjnfNU7wU5OS2hx6LBXT2CWtQXMysY2OZn7pWDbeJ06ZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lfp8VI/UIGlFDuFJra0ufPaEza21Mwt7vGuZNLuIjli2d3Y9kFkUO%2Bl0WjiS5CFg&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400 -7,855  44,545  52,488.44  .00 -7,943.44  117.8%
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  2,319.27  .00  180.73  92.8% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  15,117  0  15,117  12,256.46  .00  2,860.54  81.1% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500 -12,110  30,390  29,779.64  .00  610.36  98.0% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  48,225 -2,898  45,327  40,683.29  4,353.92  290.21  99.4% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,750 -246  23,504  23,297.30  .00  206.70  99.1% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  7,500 -3,500  4,000  762.81  .00  3,237.19  19.1% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  800.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  4,917.19  .00  82.81  98.3% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400  0  2,400  2,380.70  .00  19.30  99.2% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  6,869.09  .00  630.91  91.6% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  9,030.21  .00 -30.21  100.3%
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350  0  2,350  2,154.18  .00  195.82  91.7% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933 -1,459  7,474  6,508.61  54.72  910.67  87.8% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  20,500  0  20,500  20,009.55  .00  490.45  97.6% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  2,700  0  2,700  2,275.54  .00  424.46  84.3% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  18,000  20,645  38,645  10,408.26  35,688.09 -7,451.35  119.3%
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,300  0  7,300  7,205.60  .00  94.40  98.7% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  1,200  0  1,200  1,197.32  .00  2.68  99.8% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  1,000.39  .00  -.39  100.0% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  795.35  .00  4.65  99.4% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  9,000 -1,916  7,084  7,084.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  3,000 0  3,000  2,646.83  .00  353.17  88.2% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  6,150 5,532  11,682  7,202.36  4,073.00  406.64  96.5% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  100  0  100  96.50  .00  3.50  96.5% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  344.64  .00  1,655.36  17.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  9,000  0  9,000  7,984.19  .00  1,015.81  88.7% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  2,600  0  2,600  2,557.55  .00  42.45  98.4% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  16,000  12,500  28,500  7,411.38  44,800.58 -23,711.96  183.2%
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,500  0  6,500  6,440.93  .00  59.07  99.1% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  1,200  0  1,200  1,163.41  .00  36.59  97.0% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.  1,000  0  1,000  1,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT  800  0  800  789.85  .00  10.15  98.7% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC  9,000  1,916  10,916  10,916.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT  3,000  0  3,000  2,767.49  .00  232.51  92.2% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS  6,150  0  6,150  6,138.69  .00  11.31  99.8% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY  100  0  100  100.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  153.25  .00  1,846.75  7.7% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI  9,000  0  9,000  8,107.96  .00  892.04  90.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AShom%2Bhx/wqjQ8F/lWPw7u79wztmiVOXl%2BrzodcOxqeP5RtRsnzDZbE%2B/dup9N5j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=isWUErkMCwGl%2B7P2G1HDVQn7rcOxj4p8xyyhSPKs5a2jqRYlMDskrStUO5ZwFN7R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGgLH5R7SPROY1/jbTScOa6WuCpdnHBqADs7NLF5gb8z5kvBQRDrnqBNyOGie5gc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YsQPbTBTW5bG8vfT7lyQg9OtL5sfHuXTqnY0F4cByyBpYIjfxa3bevJbZMYPjO5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V8CuAd0b3WTi5nHavvxF0AeUVAj4lyXrmrejlqtCTvwFnyRAhTXZSBbUqqqAy/bw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipbpfwykQWImsYQzBvfmXeId10qZPluAghTDFyWB8855mM8U7C5mGpE0Fgla19G%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g%2BPzfQconOoTJPCQBDKYZiIVVm68wxTtG5eDsROtC5QLIeP1pCbtsXiu%2BpwZm72&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJoNBut2d%2B1%2B6gWcGj%2BOJB/o9Rmj9kc/Spy48MnZqIRz5ddw3dX7fzpkzkeDwRw%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzIx86e5kQpS5eEz%2BeRxKD/xbaGUmKQTJEnax9aDd8Rn7sNraKa4JW151XUXMbfE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEiAEXLeLv%2B5QEL9vkT%2BaMkPwwNk/uH6G1/rtBEV8BA79kut7c37izdxDyYYHW%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UaAPBQ7k4MzA69YuA5Yp8ERpljF2nCVOeUUdbEj%2Bw57/9aPkNmyhyo9He6VnHLki&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWLB/UZb9Z%2B%2BfqKcaiiM9Qj4S5SE%2BddWoicd3RmSRDnJCegX2PY9lCzby3B84Bud&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ouOy7Gq9KOKmfn0qP1fh6dyfMbivmMwCLlLdZiA%2BLo38oTtHKpQqUuYeddzuaMdH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhLxClsNyyPNQjOLal3AKNfqg7ld4Vest6se/bCqwUyRx83Q5%2BdYX98CoSuGuuLY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cx%2BlZ4I6EfSwcv2h2PUbJYmDZN%2BosS%2BrgEo34uhWQy7nm3zVQhgTcNPI%2BXYEt15E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FsxRe70bBPUs7CL7Q3X8R2tfFEbSKJ1sSo/IRcplpl963qNDOW5j9lFRr9AGOADX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBTAFz5ZHNg6ugJzdiGQPCTwVK52%2BHPE7EHdhBlWOXX7ZujItDwY0cNlZGIKNvj4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flZsZddUCKo2W2tKgKDA%2B4RJGOqrff%2B2cWq5z2bt1XoaYIUGCIHiNEt2xZ6Ht74k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OtSPODyXmjKmo3792029/pBhv5WcC26LFn0BXRXm3zxmAJ2woVy7bDbwFh//G%2Bkf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ax%2Bn8Rz7%2BXnjJzG/rBtaCgdLtnT8cRwgYQBedHygDExBCfpTg5XxFTqijBAvH%2Bxc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HqgJSKEUZ%2BMWAXCpiB7zmLlHDIiRIhfiImbxIJRaR3EK/ZAQfhmHsm9tpV32%2BXol&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27JG7sgdwoyx5dCZq0pzIm9Xz79ZT4Hy%2BYQNdDU9OemHcxyFY3FtAuwod2qTT1rd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9u73BRc1rPQhHyAjKv7xnPLoF%2BlSncMvTiK4ZcFbKSlqBjzmexuUW8UrBd/jb82j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmnW56aWLIct1iKD9HJAWYIXRq8Hw1g86At6WYNan/4HV5M1oCzHP6ad62eNuaH4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBI73RV72raWW5Id63GAyrbYq8aASlQxN7wgcvEZJiND5MNsbb8QMzGMgqHDVOV8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=osepqatqdCA5852cqcaQI3DiH%2BgWM1k2rUbr3P6EZO1VXQsHq8ShwZ0pqFawxQEo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MB97rJV0WopNuNbqwi7NqVwZVrsk7NDdls66gV/xV%2BSNICGRmBf0iEMJWv7TBjlz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRwkos//Wu86ErQos8%2BF44KbWBIM7Oxy5yUDH8P/s0yMuarnJUakWu6LAqn%2Bp7da&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gefXzHu/S460h%2BHdNGLriHqHdEJogjnWKFW69%2Bto%2BHhZO60yKdJDD1XvwIQvt1DG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGPDdCht21mBsuiime3%2B4xEVxJTQg3u8hUhlGzheP6B2m9cbiXZvbu34EeqiY6UM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGPfrlz9pr/dPJ2SOuLXAYUrb89lOiiMPz36ylDUKej%2BwJn0suPPu%2BHThedZW9gf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vTv2erhQj0hVp6Dxvz1%2B/L0NT8VZcDapdlTwEXHt2BPvR5T1sBwXqPynPlDENUWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2e0fPfYqXG6pZFhpTjGYi3LF4/V24Jego8WqoUr/mRyRV4VqaMIIi3TQLM7rKs04&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aY2BcZ1ybzlErTMk4/QOT4dQetCR4QlXYbo1Sx/CDg4/VuvazrqjK%2B58O39CMhJ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BUA%2BgNY3V1u8ArVBpy%2B9Hg3QhBf3kUhwI88226lmO6aN/sHTLe5rWNmT31PoJP9h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pjlvtthni5V8TnDacgyfqwx7wA5DT9/NfWln0IJGoKNeWqkkJ8y/nV7mGk6u7V6V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bCUPr1q9kMnrUGaJeLjfQBSw3gUjSsiljU%2BLJ4GTZl/bh2cLPjpYdJepdUh%2B%2B3O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iv9m3Qm/xSOP9XOSENyS3EIo9ua00fOcKshJ%2Bu3kmnZWGyMPq2DnfL%2BtWzq2cqeX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kz2GbVvpas4PQ9LWlP7WqmDtuzUY/4mPQjnSURIZTVVhmLMG7mpo/xFrV%2Bo3o%2B5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQwksoxeQ9H3b%2BI72g6dnmGcNL5WEk187KdPhPyIaMHMPLeWzHwttAjw7PGStuH6&


 
 
 

07/15/2022 12:44    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        2,600           0       2,600       2,557.50            .00          42.50   98.4% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       25,750      34,255      60,005      33,868.55      16,262.53       9,873.92   83.5% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       3,275.67            .00          24.33   99.3% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500         989.97            .00       1,510.03   39.6% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,736.28            .00         763.72   69.5% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100       8,529.95            .00      -7,429.95  775.5% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        8,500           0       8,500       7,727.94            .00         772.06   90.9% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,999.09            .00            .91  100.0% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       24,800      25,000      49,800      23,672.76      15,861.39      10,265.85   79.4% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248       1,964       5,212       4,779.24            .00         433.11   91.7% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500       3,494.91            .00           5.09   99.9% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500       1,123.09            .00       1,376.91   44.9% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,694.71            .00         805.29   67.8% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,100       4,205       5,305       9,417.83       3,678.66      -7,791.43  246.9% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        8,500           0       8,500       7,595.14            .00         904.86   89.4% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000       1,999.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       24,000      25,000      49,000      22,486.11      15,021.25      11,492.64   76.5% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400       3,317.71            .00          82.29   97.6% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500       1,119.03            .00       1,380.97   44.8% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,802.31            .00         697.69   72.1% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,100           0       1,100       8,529.95            .00      -7,429.95  775.5% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        8,500           0       8,500       6,648.29            .00       1,851.71   78.2% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,915.86            .00          84.14   95.8% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       21,100      25,000      46,100      18,940.10      20,897.52       6,262.38   86.4% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,052       1,948       5,000       4,964.26            .00          35.27   99.3% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500       1,376.00            .00       1,124.00   55.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500       2,161.74            .00         338.26   86.5% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU          900         517       1,417       9,260.63            .00      -7,843.23  653.4% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC        8,500           0       8,500       7,053.37            .00       1,446.63   83.0% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   558,775     128,499     687,274     526,582.10     160,691.66            .00  100.0%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000      21,619.11            .00      -1,619.11  108.1% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      127,000     -12,000     115,000     114,073.93          64.00         862.07   99.3% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE       45,000     -29,066      15,934      15,177.00            .00         757.04   95.2% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       192,000     -41,066     150,934     150,870.04          64.00            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1AUy28AECsyVwfgiG7jFNVYnllAnJVsDKKPa6Taul9EkYZyPSE09pvYNYRbZT8TK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SmgO48zZb%2BbAuCdjYNjg90aSUYAXbh1c0FaAsgYFt8b1gtBougPChwlso/QU9%2BVl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JMQFzj5HwGyI9kmA72WoGaqdWFjXI3MLqs7OcjGy6Af/rF38k28qX63g9qNZf2nN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hesG7n7iE/dVrHwC2cFVAzm8YydIo4QOIsW8qVpI%2Bdt3ihpQZWKf8IGR4NZlRN81&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wSyhc9u5o6kXa%2ByvBfFCZpPxoLyKZUBJYmijP%2BbmPm1m35HHyFZwau0d1MgfYHs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QxJ18ud/OUdDVcgY2lsIb44%2Bzf9OD/jSDMwykLghyEkuSIIvMWsqnpKH6pkwxfG0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/QMvKcPyJqfSQUGXJFh7bIZvB%2BjuKckSpDo348OuoK60Ie%2BiNVG36KhNqB8Shpy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Y/xgUGJmfNywlppUjbZkvM642vq12b5LZPsj6BoWqa29hGQOrvTkl5JNqlKLaTZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=srWZrl%2BDAIJ9fCDNXda1CQkvRhpod/5gKF63Pfau2Idrd3ZxQUFidCEDQkJc3YWd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZU3sSVxygWTNo7zPNz7Ghehh/2dxVDyHOkAUtT%2BV005rhCLR0KbbavrqUYB/tNh8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQGfebIg63n1l4H/0oyFioItEnxJjBX1ASuJfTm8lxtqRFaDsZshW8yDvhHWGS2T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=omtJgu7bd9KztxHkAYVTTZ9FJpmRuaYpykIN%2BEdA3FZLy8U4j7SNEBf%2BOkgWjQZ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIgGMeMpAC9tnVpml3TRjpQEOdsNYaBBiUaukL7T546ZDiu%2BlD6BVMVgG3wbQsBb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8KyxGfmNeO5B7qZ0dJtNePeF1ca7rt0ckpVo%2BcJOtYpck4PuVNq6P/DIs/7t65k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcbO/x4hSSZBLKYrW7Opk1/JGjJuxRxzXbpk6OpaIY9wB8PVTFp8/EkNgYMhY5I6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/MtlJTQLsI%2ByolK9p0yIskzMopdzc48Nq%2BP7jtWZx3p8RlJ08dlmO6mbhwLQkzN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7hjMeIQeRxq3Zb7MP92caggKfJMYtRPHoq5WDxyNBCq%2Bd%2BeyK6QEq/kapfitaR1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttgbaDQ7BrcNffIKy%2B5XVwJ3ZL%2BF5L3WMRblWSFEhTUA54dkVcRSKvZUUxawlKTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9Cp/GokxBfq7VgK%2BPZcsPnzNZlLtNnAw9mKJPzmrUy8/5v9oG1Bhm2VNvz%2BMd8j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zO3sbw4s9BH/yjMURrMT7owNmBnrTuN5sR0DNl3e8daP8lT%2BGn6mmu3PnMXavott&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yv6BSk3%2B4MwICo8SjimnGQtIg4S9UAZRwq0D6Zd6EnEpAAHInUOET/rTp%2BZPCHM5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bFPB9XOMOlI%2BDMgKa/5K73/zrX4tkKiiUmdDjU6YUjyFAFSXukazB0Yo9XDAIIa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vokb3OZ3UNc1EaHxrsVBWQ2RhLu08Br495TBZ9/552mdUd60ZfunpJo5HIob3dBc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6tJ1ixJlVxtCFd1/ADa4vE5er9Am2aGh/dTpUnPrKByyi4Wj5kNkMJkv9EuMoYq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9hq%2BW9ge2nZPar4PpjmdQI4XrgHTiTx%2Bs3RRdlgGNu2ZRCZcBiCqCk/8tClCgZHX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8I0PRFvlPXLR3vZw3RE1d/GEUJsm6I5UcJuIADAgL4QCdVIPSJgpXcEU3Om4fNuE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3BREfDotT0ROeMOs19RTJFA528mP/qKljPkG13%2BiyqiNwS%2BnQZI2uPa8xeKItu3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHx6pM59ILFTcb2xuAEC4braYfSR3%2BzsfJ/csSNJDgHhiEvTNhcSFM2gccdiY75S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tLj6Ce0CSjB3sK%2BqQQ3WPm6vdVeP5H7SGUa2naaNQw%2Bc/NwNxmYEDd2IDYfMhF%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FBGxP2l8TU7A0BxV81QlBVtpVkZmXw4k6FRf/tzvykOBMQuZpkrn%2B87EYEBBRnEC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQ8IYgJxLnxB6vnNWnBAMb2fbRvJ4xdJSHE1q4SLrpXFPeoCOziBZaPaKUniq8Hw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1hCbfFqgAI3FmFEZuT0JvS8mPPX467wO9Vm%2BAOnIf3dqF9Ngvy995deeA5bK/e9Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSMFJOolAFoojcvTQgndghPoRpNIPfQy6Ot9Eyuqr/Fr3wVhLgInP94OPyIlwaI0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sp3h1Kx5fv4JqnclnVhDY0izMbUNZpmugq5EdDJcXtaFcmaPe9PhRfXDogXaxp9I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AwBAYxP6nN9DU%2B2VWI5ppe%2B7eUxx6fK2%2Bnfqa9apSOEffI/vIZVCFRuTHEF052c7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnEywM43Vl%2BMlrKrCo4YpJs/j/ANlFv7yu8hzP96wRD9H2Op7%2BLiF0bTem5xsbol&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  198,366  298,366  288,486.30  9,890.30 -10.57  100.0%
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000 -1,103  8,897  8,822.70  .00 73.87   99.2%
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  64,102  124,102  124,112.68  .00 -10.57  100.0%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  67,504  127,504  127,514.44  .00 -10.44  100.0%
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.42  .00 -10.57  100.0%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.42  .00 -10.57  100.0%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.42  .00 -10.57  100.0%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  34,286  59,286  59,296.51  .00 -10.58  100.0%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  466,012  796,012  786,121.89  9,890.30  .00  100.0%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  350,000 -28,296  321,704  321,703.78  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  350,000 -28,296  321,704  321,703.78  .00  .00  100.0%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500 -2,700  39,800  39,750.00  .00  50.00  99.9% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  570,354 -23,500  546,854  546,702.26  .00  151.74  100.0% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  0 18,391  18,391  17,976.78  .00  414.22  97.7% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  77,629 -49,491  28,138  28,062.86  .00  75.14  99.7% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  10,800 -4,100  6,700  8,806.95  .00 -2,106.95  131.4%
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024 -5,800  15,224  14,869.89  .00  354.11  97.7% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  243,845  0  243,845  243,845.16  .00  -.16  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869 -7,300  4,569  4,365.04  .00  203.96  95.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  177,419  0  177,419  177,419.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869 -9,100  2,769  2,495.73  .00  273.27  90.1% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  62,872  0  62,872  62,871.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  88,219 -22,265  65,954  65,930.03  .00  23.97  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280 -711  569  775.28  .00 -205.82  136.1%
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280 -555  725  725.49  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  65,930 -9,100  56,830  56,756.96  .00  73.04  99.9% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280 -194  1,086  764.69  .00  321.31  70.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KK%2BkiKmCp705A3k2e0g1sib3uWFj1J5S0Wdo73GSHngT/7ar1gRBpbzhnvV/U15l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXt8xcykRYnblZ8KHc208DV1XAmKyqgpYpL49yWTboTXZ%2BRumIpNe6oVAX%2Br2erP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CDs23Wp3WwXGHrhwZC5WqsfwzxCxR0VVkSgccDxz7CrV819WKe568HmI6PRFUkWc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JuUV1nl4SvBtlXptj6KfGpMkT%2BM03HMuo589fzkVGVNnZwsFHgMBuk5FAf921wAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CQ92K5czsIKtY9t1g1BQU6i/8kHIvCTa5j9MjqleNbRcc2FZ2rIbUlLLYcmMVCDQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDC3xj/4EcpkIRKAhU3Jajpa8bRveCkoVfaJh4jFzqLDf/Ra7kSRn7RZ19ZdT%2BJp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hj/hBhdzniC64JmoY3p6lo9agd/0YBn3IhXxwYBQBnSjNBL7GMmGeQgfN59xnrlT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKw/syQvjQ3ajqMWNfK6oaBFrvTaCKwx02c1kJHKyduwSs%2B3744H9n7ictJ05Ym2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdOy7YLUgWchQKNx/OcbDBbeA57bQpnrZmUUewAT0JC0tvJRqMbV/fCw9gF8p2ZL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xl%2BQ2XblthstDCbk4Ml0hOTq3oX9984nL/SOA698ox%2BPweTwQ3wctEUwwOi31Xo6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=201jDnokRHR4yOP8ox8sVdaoVN03NvhivltWkdsw7M5/0/Xu9ue0pHi5/38DCDw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ul%2B3RB/TfoX6rCEtGpgJHY6DFbZGkt75bwlLtvRt6BWHmyxBPiEhD2xtHK8rxlbc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O%2B/5CptfoxjLadVPxhc2%2BeHeGQfJHPeAZV9BzBMfTLzUOU95zEwN6WGGtUY%2BvZBc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8sr9brpO%2BB/Gj1rLzzrBHY5a38Whg5G1cUVZ3oY7%2B/u/FJO48uMeS0JvQl8lF87&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TlIl/2GbvjjrRmQE3h3jVC8zB/6OfCfOzOe0dc7cfFMYXzQsE%2BEoxqAUh%2BdYj3Ch&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xcjtbcto4/ZDvLphxTE8Mi7pR%2B1ZtSpLcl%2BFSuLjFqpFyUVXC79sHcMPPLo26%2B1U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VZJEMqIO0VLKZnlzjTOzlLU%2BzNMzsPw3Jca0Hx9S49A/PIx2WL7Ai4jQUIaTX2d3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9GlcpaaVMORicnQGmLX9oY6h7oKUwrZ/QmT4KE8YY%2BEGdBHsM7KbeH2ORyxjFcP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zAgf1mTd0zRlReGjqAYJY6VNRYb90JEZy3vBPNJDbz/wcldMtJA5usRCxHImR8Pw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWGAoF%2BqcSlT%2B87pKzyXGWQeMVgyGvBd1f0Ph664H80YWwdalM0sm7W8ZBx8Ht3O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4yPAoj0jsKf9hg%2BHyCRKz0%2BoAEEWcwEqqfjL932xIlV1pkfF0NnfF4Nf3xLw2Vk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FY2MHkDZh15jYvXAo8amwwzI4ewTvyJXdLVWvS2H3F20lhT91F7azgY4uh8ZKkNw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yA0IYpZnLgF88wGrlRXi2BoR3rLQgOP6cKmYP1v3SYunarlBfWIYm%2BtiyqJXjkEh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tw%2BYXFondBSirVxfPC9ZOT0E4aQAuvnr6IWxKxoa5fReGhQvENzByrDpbWgyomxh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fR0QtpQ/RUTE3KrcNpawRXabybeRUqsAq0UKpN6QVpBoss5UESAVCbt4kxQpOiFN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GIwo64d%2BAzwUWH75x7g349rvh8TyiyBeeE/5EUHQ%2B56mY5Xd1b0J4RubN2GXc4v8&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  98,547  0  98,547  98,547.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280 -146  1,134  761.81  .00  372.19  67.2% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,576,216 -116,570  1,459,646  1,459,645.95  .00  .00  100.0%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  285,586  0  285,586  285,586.08  .00  -.03  100.0% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  131,028  0  131,028  131,027.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  131,028  0  131,028  131,028.14  .00  -.14  100.0% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  81,331.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  81,331.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  64,962  0  64,962  64,962.03  .00  -.03  100.0% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  0  98,547  98,547.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  873,815  0  873,815  873,815.05  .00  .00  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000 -14,807  30,193  30,510.43  .00 -317.13  101.1%
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  26,337  0  26,337  26,337.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000 -5,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000 -2,000  3,000  2,500.00  .00  500.00  83.3% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  11,981.67  .00  601.33  95.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000 -514  3,486  1,700.00  .00  1,785.72  48.8% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  140,895  0  140,895  150,068.10  .00 -9,173.10  106.5%
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  400  4,600  3,150.53  .00  1,449.47  68.5% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  28,636  0  28,636  32,300.50  .00 -3,664.50  112.8%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  0  88,219  88,840.58  .00 -621.58  100.7%
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  552.00  .00  823.00  40.1% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  1,003  2,702  2,011.11  .00  691.24  74.4% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  28,636  0  28,636  28,840.23  .00 -204.23  100.7%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  350  1,744  789.25  .00  954.75  45.3% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  37,559  0  37,559  37,558.56  .00  .44  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  88,219.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  350  1,550  349.36  .00  1,200.64  22.5% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  0  81,081  81,081.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DTZaKDA2GlrDPvttyi24%2BYdvLZDSmhR6u3ME5%2BLd83M1DW16SAMbmy%2BoPRFnI5T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dA4L1BycBdi90Tg3dY97gZklltJQ0IcjyJWJbaLMQrXntRwysLGFsc7aioy4NFgF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AHT9tR0577wuXw2U/Ew84l45n38IYqVMElQcP4evb6cmC0OdWfp4Ec4qzksGMhGq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MdVk3%2B/5yCz4UnVKzI%2Bu6Hlh3WJXtOO6TyJ1gyQbzVB1N2u1uuDhMjWAcLmREDhs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZ6GNtDzf4En7nXvcQ7GpGY/RC2RnJGnBh0NrmV45qd16auV7rzSo5p2yLp2AB2N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEjcTxDQnIi1SzApqj/oqx%2BQsUwovMCgAe8atvRb8hgiN0InxCEc1kPMNvcsSGhs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=joJAvmSlUYnxmd79%2BFOceYTFYa4dn/8w8ao61vQoRtF1gm0lWl0KgsFDtViIXPaV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOscf1APH3C1wIImbmog4YC2Af9OZ6HWzPyP897rsnXAUuNygNlkl1CDq5Tg%2BPqq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xq1heF6/yQ2xYU/bjqjQ36jG3/F61vCxQ6JHFXBxjjgvCiXDvf1eOXcAS7zGewFA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kB3azjybjIiqN8RqDsEhHQRrTudCWTyVDR1dkrGdFzDzzc7lm%2BWwYEbJe494ZE5Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ny/Sqa4mJAYT5GDizb6IY7ZFLQtKPQECgFmJWXnzi5FnC5eh/apmM28z46AVKJHE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y53fw7soMoBWP6sb/V0Uwv7MUS1/w60OIoa36aWfMLHnhlESZiYZo9%2BzzRqg9SZa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mJfxcl1HEDJV//lqSQzd8Vbf39xzZtMSadHa/e9kZdFYycp2rJHguFetvtcxK3m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TkR7%2BLFlKKFfgt7EVUBGUUI/7hS/pom3rQlLKq5W345gjF7NGlUg2IX1fJWg7hGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UkGxitscN7QnHqboIxGV2Olr1mg2pIO0jZVgsiaAykVyyz9LLSA2QzkAEwwYOL/i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XsUI0bTOIKp5GQkXATKY/mLhwdWCMZmtLcPlu8XVK6qtH3qSXAaVxvK0fqPHJI3G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEfOusm9aSrL4abSV3tKhb4hKTacqrwXFyICE2O7f6ihMtHf/UO0TNCoUV%2ByPFYr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HkTMimCVzT58AS8jGEOfN7ArW4QYlg2Zf83MRAHmO1r3gEOin%2B3z85rlL%2BlXPQka&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9tNsoiRjb6oGE47TPAUlaf3dcpIoLcjKku2K/lsXwmV6S1QKZK81DP8tTjMPjZKk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9nJHayQFbJeMwLJPEq2o7Bq2prTOMDuxmRS0F/izyPH7IxLj93UWtKqLFSCcBSb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZJs%2BybPM3p3x3C9kDZGIGMM0o%2BZW1nIaeFwhkL1/hbGgjOlJmDFQW4DSUMnCB8d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VE1j1WkZjrwsp9hU0aMmvn1mUOCp%2BzNMg0dXgCjqnG0BgQ2Fd%2BTT%2BUT/qbH8CUTe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFrQagl6GcNT/T1aX%2BsB6UpTyopSDhXkvsC30g3U%2Bls9UhnG%2B9nYjtb1AtWpyyGU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yI4zDP6hp/wTQARi9xSIZulLd6ZHWHSAbVPjNprDrCZi3iQ97u0utn/dmg9Tt3n4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pewltZFCqD9lxzWuMg097fol2m1N9SjtODBp85ocuW%2BsIeM0n1sMK5Ex0Y7yWfC3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9cIxC5YYrSmj4TFDgE/gR3aTVMOfruRyVQVQbFmOtQ%2BUe77z7Y6W2jm9IWkaECF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0X68bwQwra7y2yks9rgFLfbYbuN0qpFJo0C6dyRbuHDNoK90Ipcqan1peqMRz2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NecTq06gnIAFKCYvLleauECPhbKTRgWqzl8Ex%2BrVqTBiUzz7JE1o8aWGNCVK%2B7qm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XRmSAX7O3TwN0NDameMTXka/Kx6nN%2BFoDFooHqq7kqwd6Pt94pMEDfICelwt6BWM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6gr1YF6jAD%2BWiFPleFI%2BSoMHFMPScS4F0qenQ4B027CYdXM8EggwZBUxTKCWq1XP&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  350  1,550  423.76  .00  1,126.24  27.3% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  62,751 -13,500  49,251  48,996.91  .00  254.09  99.5% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  1,003  2,203  1,810.13  .00  393.22  82.2% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  62,872  0  62,872  62,871.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  350  1,450  278.49  .00  1,171.51  19.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  46,549 -11,500  35,049  34,720.13  .00  328.87  99.1% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  867,624 -43,514  824,110  824,109.72  .00  .00  100.0%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800   4,399.50  .00  6,400.50  40.7% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  48,709  0  48,709   48,709.44  .00  -.44  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,821,300  184,590  2,005,890  1,954,200.00  .00  51,690.00  97.4% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  55,800 -2,010  53,790   45,000.00  .00  8,789.70  83.7% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000  0  40,000   49,920.00  .00 -9,920.00  124.8%
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995   4,995.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000   38,083.21  .00  6,916.79  84.6% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,069,280 -318,000  1,751,280  1,815,156.55  .00 -63,876.55  103.6%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,095,884 -135,420  3,960,464  3,960,463.70  .00  .00  100.0%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51070  SUPPORT STAFF  0  210,051  210,051  211,919.44  .00 -1,867.99  100.9%
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  96,249  0  96,249  96,248.88  .00  .12  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000 -7,000  18,000  16,654.25  .00  1,345.75  92.5% 
13400000 54000  SUPPLIES  0  114,572  114,572  114,049.88  .00  522.12  99.5% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  121,249  317,623  438,872  438,872.45  .00  .00  100.0%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,231 -3,627  9,604  9,875.19  .00 -270.75  102.8%
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  109,536  0  109,536  109,535.66  .00  .34  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  51,097  0  51,097  51,096.76  .00  .24  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  27,265 -1,980  25,285  24,870.80  .00  414.44  98.4% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  146,096  337,926  337,917.44  .00  8.56  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2B77IdBzLncIjUYo249S9lJuypWPWrjK00vMBA8ArBo0VqE0uNXmS%2BBI4cPMjVIA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNvxDwyNiw1e4HPuegayrpWOH%2BMXB1fjiZGhCwYKoKBNY4NJEdIEA/M1ajTOG1BH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwT2f1S60wf2aLj0yYX7lCPIbJfu66kcwwjL%2B2hhmMxslO17YuosyuB3rzU8vG/0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJjWh%2BBJluXK6dqQUrRAs7s9s6H0QAkZ8QfW4rSZg1h64tKfpJCcqQBHRr5LtoYy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mr1zx2IEEeebTUJww1c809vcorKqrwTtM7kkBkuZsWCyiUgBbtG%2BrZsXa621BFZG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQQ1QWbT%2BWbwhFlTL5Dpma4sbOLydTQpjJbSAuLvEGTuTJ4wq/JRn6qyKH6Oes/L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVcxe57yRTowYvTwmvKA9Ej%2BT9NznQPaFpqLhD5jHx0%2B8N9dpdS9jSjPT9kUTIaG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E0wk9KIGHf7kSOfA/S/y8NXlcuY63DJzQ6BmFi4%2BZlvFN9clMHvdKrJ03g4b4lHd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=muhNGYfopv1gCHCZn/t8r3Zm3oX7KQaH7ivFHD5IbDc2HPp0ERM9IVI8VBGymIHX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gf8hnQbn0zDcTFTPS%2BbtipEIBSpeRtFT1rljrKe6IAGqY1jpGgy0Dw8/W3eUG9XY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9PAIEexEB8NMpzetfaHcFYJZC8fPLKrBmQJmHBz9nHKQhaovZhZOt04nsK6AhbNl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0AserEVM4wnc3tykKTQDkbKe9%2BGkLP57ahLx6mwu6iK0H1ZOjzDP8BxBm1WDnUe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/KGFasT99Npmh5qtAUdkf/ncxIvJcnU6HuAVTL6ADASqSaMGGzTv3DGOQuF1EyN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRUR9WJw7FZ6K1yKdql%2BbJnXRQQDCGbmyNVpUaNNHnhkzAiNhwvitv18QWBVtF9X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W9NyahraFET/Z25enXGctDeOZvPi6U/RUISBrJoEQtrwZxdsNoDDAPyYYVkMgoHj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gD37aVApxX7fG5OduLIs%2Bet6euWp4s72awhDqP7HfjAI0WhAOjicGWfKdtQRtFgm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPoFW6SXGPQLHy7p9wp7jw51rOaM5dVV7aSZGsLsWkH4d%2B15M7ikL9YQdDDsCS0s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76LPhMWcUsj0Qcvw9fBgxHUbo5BueouNi31Y/gH6TjaXofI62MHXNwn5bh1rEdGx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/wSAcq3tgZbioRCAABmBFqdxAtgQhXaz0AZv/0i8smKfYxcrE9pdthiVtztqg3M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wD8ePM0X%2Bmoy53TRDKrVgyInmZ86DeVthffiWMau9Pi9PDtOI%2BjdRr%2BhFkyQJHDi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8gp2vq%2BAo8vD4KS%2B4/tBcVBM2/yNtLw6jtyYiOH5vdOKeXE2KbcYu0BksOAspVvZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVDI7XeRpmgItUQBpZUe%2BXLqVcVNEscmG4oqNx0hUaTpteuKLvQoQyXR05PaTHr6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yVQhzCehH23jZyuCLxwG/NTDXELRl0nA%2BxDXugAxMIkK1js7rhCvBbZQuRIG2kQ%2B&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  1,098.33  .00  901.67  54.9% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  90,000 -17,613  72,387  72,387.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  115,000 -23,203  91,797  92,621.73  .00 -825.00  100.9%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963 -4,656  14,307  14,307.45  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000 -26,684  83,316  83,315.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000 20,672  88,672  68,419.28  20,252.33  .00  100.0% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  20,000 -12,500  7,500  7,261.11  .00  238.89  96.8% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935 0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000 25,312  67,312  67,305.39  .00  6.61  100.0% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  886,857  101,817  988,674  968,421.82  20,252.33  .00  100.0%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300 -1,500  800  638.00  .00  162.00  79.8% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  83,190 35,643  118,833  118,954.50  .00 -121.50  100.1%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500 -7,400  100  .00  .00  100.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000 -1,800  200  .00  .00  200.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750 -2,000  750  899.00  .00 -149.00  119.9%
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900 -3,200  1,700  1,610.64  .00  89.36  94.7% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250 -1,900  350  150.00  .00  200.00  42.9% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000 -1,839  3,161  3,161.28  .00  .00  100.0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  44,900 -6,615  38,286  38,919.60  .00 -634.10  101.7%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  1,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  44,900 -4,400  40,500  40,346.76  .00  153.24  99.6% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  1,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  4,990  207,680  207,679.78  .00  .00  100.0%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  96,886 -14,813  82,073  82,072.87  .00  .00  100.0% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0 27,760  27,760  27,740.58  .00  19.42  99.9% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  8,999.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  53,655  0  53,655  53,655.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  53,655 -12,765  40,890  40,909.05  .00 -19.45  100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  213,196  181  213,377  213,377.47  .00  .00  100.0%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,178  0  5,178  5,177.72  .00  .28  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzAZZds2ySnJVyLxAD95FqurRUZBozPAwIfBXWFf6zwcOIFxCOURaOFLEQcn%2Bp9Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8wV/m46YM3a8hE3Vof5ogKeM5Atz95s6ExgujS5tAl5q6JRPzmNgEEBkMnVfU90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxMBG%2B0%2BkAK7vPKL36fTjO/jCPI2rO%2BNKck7hu/pa9GKdlRzponEJII0nNcxBBVr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQi8goURirk%2BTqWL7xozTZAHTQD8apld1xEpGfqAkuxQK48cbYJK5W18feXcBNU9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FWSkGqOVegH52QXR3tQm7eDY0v3T/bTwORjw%2BrMwJ5rTp6oNP3Ib6T7OGDQ4CAjZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvFCi437IYfIVpXtAWSagqGJkoPI2q5CDBoNhB1V6XIvslwlZNEjDEUc6Cr//32U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ewo%2BHIbIFyb0pXEZ8LG/zDBXJcGvIvaObW1Dcupu8IaViJsCu079buoQdJOBUMBg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eMAxh0Gi1tUr%2BpWn8v0t3SIXzAGhvcjdd5SXaU9sFTU8Xlgf%2BR2om%2BL058KczxFw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UC7ZaQvHZ5AqsXGzCeqCGiwysRd582dacgLrjeP/3yJ0fOde0JuM77eUKC0YfV5v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZKiZP2FGfFhnT86oLaTJ05dvdEXh1xM%2BbEbjpqgXTKFE2RWt6KNiwlJRzFW7%2Bye&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOSKDPTHlm3QgyEL3CejFiO30VsIc5w8Gf2ENJme/3ADaWZcm86EnpsUfAPf/Ehi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pmpmXL9DB/e%2BdQgPVMh2T%2B6BgNfI7S9aQuZiWXKgeychEgs%2B1sGDoC5li8fl584&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Azikk5UuARfmhhXswST8EgNdJvvt6CnBWTs13oQ%2BXkC0/bVE0Ce09m%2B6x/9yprnh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iEy2/PpeBJyXJgL7PO2chsRIny2/NuCbUaz6yQN2Be/CeBJEmtw4izWgKEpGqFNQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hn11nWVlRUcM6QheKKh%2Bc7UlvzaETBpyzi8TIaG2J751Hzfsb%2BvHGfl5JhTRZ9Js&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCDwjTn3TqV1tbb5v2hWchAG5cJGvpY%2BtqAP2FMQCTLX4PB0AlmiOU1DvS32kCaP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=skh0T59/SnGKdZGw%2BLuxFmV2OuzNeIpdKNvaQKyeM8WGavRgHycZfVEGnyCrmiTF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XvqExoI6Ucn4lDeSViIrEzUqNDTPOQz9o/cZswlcvvXcUp70PVQfXuLZUveVJZaS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUUUzvHkHp2H3aQeXYLbSXa6LwwVUdesaPGOlqbYlgXw04q/WpPzUUlMu23upp0h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EBUKKZGsq26qOI3KYsnVrrXpglLXg4iPzn1fHKd%2BrByzyyD0LOVTzJBbb6yiIx4i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRtlaNPsd3nFNz62//f2QSqAqzD9jfqeqzDNq/HoliVTd2DJS3CqtYzZfew/cxiZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUg9BGgX7WA7NLCGeqhlYov9RwN6IpOhXUJwd5%2BS/2S5ihyYKREiO0eIgxcOSk%2Bt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ji17UZlHVagddK/a/gvwpkNM3yRyLY6fM51SvsgeyR1/Z9Ei4IKiBKSK82J2ioTN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TpDmPSnt0r1v75G5ekVJGFPa7p1EU9wgurZJELAYu9RVa9wgvRtq4HcNhXlet8hD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BW2o3AYmRD9BXpcn/H%2BKgjpbHDtli6OTJNA3hkFNnbzDreeQwVYQ6UPQ4W6GV4SI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQebv1cwzmLCPQdnF3Mxmr46nubsKqBOmEgAOiD7NBB14KtTgvHLZcAVSvXSV6oH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xT5er/kATdsJ3RJTc1yAlzPG62Onc9BLea8E5CgjE31tsjsVKS7ZwHQ83DENZFB4&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  456,416  29,290  485,706  522,324.48  .00 -36,618.48  107.5%
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  118,052  0  118,052  118,051.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  8,208.40  .00  4,541.60  64.4% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  5,601.79  .00  4,398.21  56.0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  20,458.67  .00 -5,458.67  136.4%
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  833,354  4,400  837,754  855,253.88  .00 -17,499.88  102.1%
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  246,928  0  246,928  194,477.65  3,280.81  49,169.54  80.1% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577 -13  1,564  1,096.32  .00  467.36  70.1% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  12,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,717,255  33,677  1,750,932  1,747,650.87  3,280.81  .00  100.0%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,900  0  6,900  23,828.47  .00 -16,928.47  345.3%
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  132,350 -118  132,232  127,044.73  .00  5,187.49  96.1% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  68,300  0  68,300  77,156.50  .00 -8,856.50  113.0%
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  56,650  0  56,650  49,558.14  .00  7,091.86  87.5% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  36,250 -20,000  16,250  7,664.16  .00  8,585.84  47.2% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,850  0  29,850  27,059.10  .00  2,790.90  90.7% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,600  0  20,600  16,235.37  .00  4,364.63  78.8% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  32,500  0  32,500  34,735.75  .00 -2,235.75  106.9%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  383,400 -20,118  363,282  363,282.22  .00  .00  100.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  20,500  0  20,500  43,665.12  .00 -23,165.12  213.0%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  63,000  0  63,000  53,998.55  .00 9,001.45   85.7%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  207,500  0  207,500  221,100.65  .00 -13,600.65  106.6%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,550  0  8,550  9,262.10  .00 -712.10  108.3%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  43,250  0  43,250  29,406.36  .00  13,843.64  68.0% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  93,000  0  93,000  102,880.93  .00 -9,880.93  110.6%
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  26,250  0  26,250  17,934.41  .00  8,315.59  68.3% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  94,700  0  94,700  101,749.82  .00 -7,049.82  107.4%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  26,200 -262  25,938  18,034.11  .00  7,903.49  69.5% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  54,600  37,100  91,700  91,778.65  .00 -78.65  100.1%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,700  0  15,700  10,422.25  .00  5,277.75  66.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  57,600  0  57,600  59,728.25  .00 -2,128.25  103.7%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sa4VF1bbK7Swxo1m/EpTUn0CXOQUfjsP9Ubv64GqWCg6Lm/ZDwFn5z/wanFvsm6e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4j0y8Pvpxo5w91lQWN/NL3%2BmiSEcN/SzWg7EwQIvyKiXAmUV9aMY54XiPyvBKEQk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VclRp5LgLSHVqQIIMp00EIyJmvRPTavdyJgele/PBMY/veIPuIZX3f81sUKTZ3Jg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BIP9PdLWk5biEUB7J3D/wDVYIvAK4YZ25ktMOD2WxMKFUtmNDsWGVfBzdqklvqQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K6NAK47A8lq%2Bquitt3O73VBs07499NqZGx%2BzImvdJZwWl2CEAU/N/s5TPCkmG1ZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mzn26Ru64R5nYc/6EDpmEHfAWKnIrVDRRs4RdgFmQK68LwvHAh5IaqxPtyzPmjZZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N94iJy43j6wbF0EmJyHz8/WrNAxEpRjds/XJU2HZQXpYEa465N%2BDtCgOUYZppx/3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkhnACRNpIiK4Y%2BMzoggNVwyW58tYZVMuqU4XI9XnkCNnNXfcA2ygJi55V3KbzJd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k5sLzu8cTc%2BVkOtnxcOa%2BDjwETxIh2klx477rBf45X%2B1bOoxc17sJwGQ7Mp1YRKC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bjO7EfH7pNnOJy6hIoFZxC29ZVpGXXfFLcBHZ8%2BaOk3Q5Q7UDl9ayqmdc4WrFRPE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PyKDilpH2piPgE3EHSbbxO4USyIVuXydU7I%2BXeRRVhjpl0YfM%2B51CBw/pWcJ%2BHCE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrTVmqOJNTLNzw1jkIPhdMun%2BS/nVWxpifIBe1%2B1fvk9oFQBsq0B/hyeTnxq2jx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luwG4ilEVV8sRS6elaskb5jnpCGizX3S3R52Hva/8rODFF32/Co8%2BSb6bq9sQ6kU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fsduFCf4JEtHfol44TMMiJj7CyMywB1FqXEP/RHUb6PRPc7YkLLVn54cvSd8U00K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yk52eTOtS6v5f1Al3MRdoTiEUtTa1r2TTRkWXunc2ANawlBnnZ8vOffSGl4dTuvS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1zhcr4n8fjV8oG4rJEFXnK4qVuh1b2ILztoKKJJ4PxUi2Ve2sietft5gDIur2zL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13X6eNEZ%2BdzICQ0NCnz6tYeHDl/rwlhkKtHtmNRKMJSePjlf52fxAIv2fJCVcIpe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pyokadr4Ez5KY4RSeyhO2GmcCuilpp/xlolMIrDgBtHDXyrTW7zB0JwemJmwZ1Cb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WLflbkPtoC1Ks4L8%2BJ0GtuW7lVam6WwMUk97iAlPUBPnqadBbqKyEmqXvq7reo0b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTAN8ORjm2mGdA4uPmon7cWP1TkgzE5UEXAkavbIJ%2BfVxVfLLmid3Z4Hx/KCvzUs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l1Oy44WG%2B4tHwVktznfr9SS3OOhrmvLo%2BxxsA3kv2T%2BOeUWL8cTEebMwRmE17WGf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Czaej9kTq0nrcsRdnNM80fyVjlJSvty1ZM%2Bf/rGN6NiM2qKbMvAxU24BIhCng6Jc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/1pRNE4jYdJN/DT8wgddBP0ZiZMN2%2BMwxpTU8g85lm0QZ3VwlR4OMWEG7jkF4/BI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbCLmw3GMzdHXauNQZOFqvXtGiSF5tWh9uL6HbfA2bRIYKCTisKIL8VbLwLGeNIp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTIFlyl87/keX5ugtkj%2BzMdMkhMW0Mm4zA1WwgbEGD1RqdssrBG4T8Fk/NttOe00&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVaCpdqHDuGs9lMOsO53KtWUCFlEi5YYFkak4olZr%2BQZ/NSwNICvDX%2BoGMxlVDpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yba%2BOkDNt9seIQABVU7LBJaMuvXO5tNSZwDUsYme%2Bk0OjxLzkenle2Z4u8DQSDiK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALRzyI8zuMRhyNUNeHbs2IYvgxLZgAq6g0RC7NpsqGSmHfpeDCSSYURlshDszT26&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0JjUF/Y2hwG4kNUM5TPgLPxRhFg99q%2BLsPTdUYBHDgWe3Cyc05xCCnWj3XFRipLR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nq6Uocwhp9%2Bq0O9/yXjpuYn%2BdkmCSdcETabu5LvaOXjq0jKPgcfM5E2/PvE7cgNq&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  790  0  790  432.77  .00  357.23  54.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,700  0  14,700  10,127.34  .00  4,572.66  68.9% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  50,900  28,000  78,900  78,910.47  .00 -10.47  100.0%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  4,875.89  .00 -1,875.89  162.5%
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,700  0  14,700  9,845.88  .00  4,854.12  67.0% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  44,650  33,100  77,750  78,137.47  .00 -387.47  100.5%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,700  0  13,700  8,936.58  .00  4,763.42  65.2% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  853,290  97,938  951,228  951,227.60  .00  .00  100.0%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  221,350  251,350  98,903.19  152,446.94  -.32  100.0% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  1,660  28,660  28,553.78  105.90  .32  100.0% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  223,010  280,010  127,456.97  152,552.84  .00  100.0%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  264,556  23,908  288,464  288,463.75  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  264,556  23,908  288,464  288,463.75  .00  .00  100.0%

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

16200000 57800  CIVIC ACTIV&COMM  0  86,094  86,094  86,093.75  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CIVIC ACTIVITIES  0  86,094  86,094  86,093.75  .00  .00  100.0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  835,539  835,539  511,388.48  324,150.83  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  835,539  835,539  511,388.48  324,150.83  .00  100.0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  3,180,112 -2,051,389  1,128,723  1,128,722.50  .00  .50  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ukf/x7He9a4ABhW5itKP/eHWC7oGlfSWGFiYSDczulCPLXLQny1bs14DHlRL1KV4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eshfJ6m%2B48tvfKoRCOYJ3gChkvM6kRofGJMW1fx6C%2BraOqcXF19B94rG3Kdv576S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8oMqCCJOcW5CD15ATPmAB46JN/IPedySyb%2BFO%2B3KqlLzbix8nV3DFelmehtWdzfK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MaxRwNmOLs1tenHm7t94/eNAlUEAdh4aqLcPSygTVHd6ssv0mM86yiGc%2B4UmF5xB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLwObD/pIglhkJQMK6TDd2JlqjllvtperyF2ed9pzRip3xxuKpTFAFJt2qu7ULGl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4HSk5/kTM6uVDXYA0uDvuMEc6lw1Lk7qfPdGVsCzSkskRL7fbh5v%2BuZfY5QMPVf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rKEpH/fSZdo4YsGHpo0fIFJNlIV6qmRRNISi49qW/gsYusX24j0GP7D7vGzhDtJu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZP%2BHIfZ3kLWJt6K4v31pkkExmCwNXm2RvMF3Hxys9TH5D/AOgq3VphQjeCMvlXv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBDw6GjPI5oqqiUWH4eIAk37JIoMJvS6T35gq5lgoGEfBo4bna1aDBPgN7rXAhbO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mqK9MS8EB85FgnOb9LP41qFg2RXnX5fCkDa/E9lJedIt5pbizfI903jwOv/O8Tg2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRjhsv5tBfd%2BmJ/6vX0mXEGj2zkolYXwmSdOI%2BPbowFt1HIW3FcgVv0L2Jp6k2J2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hh6ZEVsyiDg6EmaSKNY%2BxPTySWLxP1f6MAoGSl6lcG/l5OIl%2BYSUslkqMc4tt0Xw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JQaoyjwAJ0W8ZMZNl%2Bi3ePdnd4ajd779casmemy2temZHJf4Er36yioJkOAlhzEI&


07/15/2022 12:44 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

19300076 57800  TUITIONS OTHER  0  750,000  750,000   .00  .00  750,000.00  .0% 
19309976 53990  PREPAID TUITION  0  1,520,311  1,520,311  1,520,311.35  .00  -.43  100.0% 

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  3,180,112  218,922  3,399,034  2,649,033.85  .00  750,000.07  77.9%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   65,000,000  0  65,000,000  63,530,383.38  719,616.62  750,000.00  98.8%

GRAND TOTAL  65,000,000  0  65,000,000  63,530,383.38  719,616.62  750,000.00  98.8%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpXwTf0ZaPxY5YEdEMkaibs81W%2BYAL0O4pVihNrpPea/AoGG/Yscyk3L%2BOIwuVEx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g62mUZKgVO1jU12zJ5Oceym%2BBVS2kDANES79y9V2pFBYLN09/AJ4fPnoDoqDz3A/&


MUNIS # DESE # FY22 Award

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545              0.00 216,013.00 279,571.16 21,065.10 (84,623.26) 95,532.00         10,908.74             

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932                0.00 81,932.00 79,496.92 2,435.08 -                      2,435.08               

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898                  0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 -                      -                         

152 152 Digital Literacy Part I - FY21 9,720                  0.00 9,720.00 9,720.00 0.00 -                      -                         

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068                0.00 32,068.00 30,276.76 1,791.24 -                      1,791.24               

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059          0.00 1,277,059.00 1,277,059.00 0.00 -                      -                         

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623                0.00 28,623.00 28,623.00 0.00 -                      -                         

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992                  0.00 3,992.00 3,992.00 0.00 -                      -                         

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809              0.00 200,809.00 200,809.00 0.00 -                      -                         

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585                0.00 24,200.00 23,499.96 700.04 3,385.00            4,085.04               

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 1 FY21 22,400                0.00 22,400.00 22,400.00 0.00 -                      -                         

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189                0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 -                      41,188.76             

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (2) Grant - FY22 4,912                  0.00 4,912.00 4,912.00 0.00 -                      -                         

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438              0.00 540,438.00 573,553.55 (33,115.55) 105,000.00       71,884.45             

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108          0.00 142,810.00 142,352.95 457.05 1,285,298.00    1,285,755.05       

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 78,219                0.00 61,219.00 60,237.74 981.26 17,000.00         17,981.26             

147 147 Digital Literacy Part II - FY22 2,400                  0.00 2,400.00 2,340.00 60.00 -                      60.00                     

147 147 Digital Literacy Now - FY22 3,600                  0.00 360.00 3,600.00 (3,240.00) 3,240.00            -                         

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY22 9,898                  0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 -                      -                         

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899                0.00 11,399.00 11,390.82 8.18 23,500.00         23,508.18             

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages - FY22 20,342                0.00 20,342.00 20,342.00 0.00 -                      -                         

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502          0.00 235,320.00 290,533.23 (55,213.23) 1,052,182.00    996,968.77           

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181              0.00 135,641.00 160,295.20 (24,654.20) 130,540.00       105,885.80           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY22 37,998                0.00 37,998.00 37,998.00 0.00 -                      -                         

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC FY22 24,802                0.00 17,802.00 15,115.00 2,687.00 7,000.00            9,687.00               

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,388              0.00 109,387.80 104,415.79 4,972.01 89,000.20         93,972.21             

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659                0.00 1,365.00 0.00 1,365.00 12,294.00         13,659.00             

417 417 Innovation Pathways Implementation FY22 30,000                0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 -                      -                         

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 2 FY22 13,500                0.00 13,500.00 11,760.00 1,740.00 -                      1,740.00               -                      

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY22) 1,990                  1,989.52 1,728.57 260.95 260.95                   

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606                86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43             

250 25032001 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 20,000 c/o 15,379.90 15,379.90 0.00 -                         

250 25032002 Essential School Heath Grant (State) FY22 29,600                29,600.00 23,553.94 6,046.06 6,046.06               

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00                   

273 --- E-rate 37,704.00 37,704.00 0.00 -                         

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                   

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,596                  9,596.00 9,514.97 81.03 81.03                     

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10,000                10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00             

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,439                  1,439.28 1,436.59 2.69 2.69                       

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 PRELIMINARY 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 PRELIMINARY 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 625.94 597.77 28.17 28.17 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 175.00 100.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 2,330,272.00 1,894,065.00 2,330,272.00 1,894,065.00 631,355.00       2,525,420.00       

313 31302020 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 125.04 125.04 0.00 - 

313 31302021 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 37.02 37.02 0.00 - 

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) FY22 15,000 15,000.00 14,989.00 11.00 11.00 

418 41824202 MA Capital Skills Grant (State) FY22 49,403 48,308.23 (48,308.23) 48,308.23         - 

428 42824402 Innov Pathways Conn Activities (State) - FY22 9,244 2,382.00 2,382.00 0.00 - 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - FY22 4,400 4,400.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,308,255.67 2,828,787.61 1,215,597.93 2,921,445.35 2,921,445.35       

502 --- Athletic 469,862.16 307,757.90 36,261.14 741,358.92 741,358.92           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 39,929.54 71,416.12 13,869.12 50,000.00 47,476.54 47,476.54             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,391.74 472.00 5,863.74 5,863.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 188,967.69 331,297.33 236,609.11 283,655.91 283,655.91           

507 --- Childcare 1,346,443.26 1,976,305.75 1,775,612.51 1,547,136.50 1,547,136.50       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 0.00 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 15,148.16 11,050.00 5,300.00 20,898.16 20,898.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,066,540.48 228,435.00 2,294,975.48 24,046.00         2,319,021.48       

511 --- Civic Activities 151,995.71 135,699.03 138,768.02 148,926.72 148,926.72           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 654,173.79 336,008.44 8,329.91 981,852.32 981,852.32           

517 --- Student Activity 245,983.11 51,850.00 297,833.11 297,833.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 132,527.46 88,170.00 2,258.40 218,439.06 218,439.06           



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   July 15, 2022 

Re: FY2022 Allocation of funds to Special Education Reserve Fund 

As presented and approved at the March 15, 2022 school committee meeting and approved at the April 
25, 2022 spring town meeting (Article 13), the Town has accepted the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws Chapter 40, Section 13E to establish a Special Education Reserve Fund. 

Here is the text of the statute, Chapter 40, Section 13E: 
Section 13E. Any school district which accepts this section, by a majority vote of the school committee 
and a majority vote of the legislative body or, in the case of a regional school district by a majority vote 
of the legislative bodies in a majority of the member communities of the district, may establish and 
appropriate or transfer money to a reserve fund to be utilized in the upcoming fiscal years, to pay, 
without further appropriation, for unanticipated or unbudgeted costs of special education, out-of-
district tuition or transportation. The balance in such reserve fund shall not exceed 2 percent of the 
annual net school spending of the school district. Funds shall only be distributed from the reserve funds 
after a majority vote of the school committee and a majority vote of the board of selectman or city 
council, or, in the case of a regional school district by a majority vote of the board of selectmen or city 
council in a majority of the member communities of the district. The district treasurer may invest the 
monies in the manner authorized in section 54 of chapter 44 and any interest earned thereon shall be 
credited to and become part of the fund. 

At the March school committee meeting, we had forecast the amount anticipated to be appropriated 
and transferred to the new fund (if approved) to be the funds received from Valley Collaborative 
(distribution credit of $ 530,857.46), and/or excess funds in the local operating budget at fiscal yearend.  
We recommend the amount of the FY2022 appropriation and budget transfer be $ 750,000. 

This amount is within the allowable fund balance of 2% of the annual net school spending of the school 
district.  For reference, Chelmsford’s net school spending in FY21 was approximately $ 73.6 million.  
Therefore, the special education reserve fund balance would not be able to exceed $ 1.4 million.  The 
funds will be held in reserve to offset unanticipated/unbudgeted special education expenses in future 
fiscal years. 



 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
I recommend the school committee vote to approve an FY2022 budget transfer of $ 750,000 from seven 
favorable areas of the local operating budget to a new account number, Special Education – Other 
Tuitions noted below for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  These funds will then be transferred to the new 
Special Education Reserve fund in accordance with MGL Chapter 40 Section 13E.  
 

From DESE 
Code   To   Amount 
9300 SPED OOD Tuitions 9300  249,020 
9300 Prepaid SPED OOD Tuitions 9300        282,050 
1230 Districtwide 9300  50,190 
3510 Athletics 9300  88,600 
2440 Other Instructional Svcs 9300  40,500 
2310 Teacher Specialist Special Ed 9300  8,630 
2357 Professional Development 9300  18,900 
2430 General Supplies 9300  12,110 

 Total 9300 
SPED Tuitions Other (19300076-
57800) 750,000 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 16, 2022 

Re: Middle School Grade Level Reconfiguration Recommendation 

The district engaged the services of Dore & Whittier Architects last year to review the 
status of and provide updates to our current 10-Year Capital Plan, our MSBA priority 
project and application for long-term MSBA funding consideration, and to consider 
short-term program and/or facility enhancements and realignments while our long-term 
capital project is pending.  After careful consideration and much discussion, the school 
committee revised the MSBA priority project (from Chelmsford High School to Parker 
Middle School) and voted in April to advance Parker Middle School as the MSBA priority 
project in hopes of building a new middle school in Chelmsford in the years to come.  At 
the same time, Dore & Whittier identified a potential short-term facilities enhancement 
and realignment of the middle school grade levels while our long-term capital project is 
pending.  The potential for merging the McCarthy and Parker Middle School student 
populations and creating a separate grade 5/6 middle school (Parker) and separate 
grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy) was identified as a short-term measure to provide 
more equitable middle school programming in town.  In our work with DMGroup on 
strategic planning this spring, the topic of middle school programming was also 
identified as a priority area for focus and noted inconsistency and scheduling challenges 
with operating two separate grade 5 – 8 middle schools in town with the current grade 
level configuration.  

At the June 21, 2022 regular school committee meeting I provided an update on the 
working group that I convened to receive initial feedback from staff about the potential 
realignment of middle school grade levels resulting in a different middle school grade 
level configuration for all students in the Town of Chelmsford.  Under consideration is 
Parker becoming a grade 5/6 school and McCarthy becoming a grade 7/8 school. 

In addition to the superintendent’s working group that convened in the spring of 2022, I 
held an in-person public input session for interested community members on Monday 
May 23, 2022 and virtual public input session on Tuesday May 24, 2022.  Attached is a 
copy of the PowerPoint presentation I shared during the in-person and recorded virtual 
input sessions.        



2 

Consensus from the staff working group and community input sessions was positive 
with regard to realigning the middle school grade levels to establish a separate grade 
5/6 middle school (Parker) and separate grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy).  Most 
concerns centered on the short-term implications of such a change (i.e. the first year of 
implementation requiring staff and students to switch schools), 2-year transitions 
instead of 4-year transitions for students, how busing would work, questions pertaining 
to how staff may be affected (i.e. teacher teaming, specialists schedules, and resulting 
class size), and the affects such a change may have on school climate and culture. 

Positive aspects of such a change identified by the working group and community input 
sessions noted the resulting equitable student experience and students townwide 
meeting each other prior to high school, districtwide equitable class sizes and 
distribution of students, a more developmentally-appropriate age level distribution of 
students, consistent elementary school feeder patterns, better scheduling of staff to 
support special education and ELL students, more consistent student schedules to 
maximize learning time, and easier access to/close staff contact to better schedule 
meeting times, professional development and share resources. 

After reviewing the Dore & Whittier Architects recommendations, DMGroup strategic 
planning process and identified priority areas, and discussing the topic with the working 
group and individuals that participated in the community input sessions, I believe the 
realignment of middle school grade levels and establishment of a separate grade 5/6 
middle school (Parker) and separate grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy) to be 
beneficial.  It will provide a more age-appropriate grade level configuration, equitable 
districtwide middle school class sizes, more consistent student schedules and 
programming at the middle school level.  The transition and realignment of the middle 
schools will require a significant effort and I would like to begin the work to address the 
logistics as soon as the 2021/22 school year begins.  If the Committee concurs with my 
recommendation to realign the middle school grade levels, I request the Committee 
vote to approve the recommendation at an August school committee meeting.  This will 
allow me to establish transition working groups and begin the transition planning this 
fall for a 2022/23 school year implementation.        



Middle School Grade 
Reconfiguration Meeting

Monday May 23, 2022



Comprehensive 
Facilities Assessment

�  Fall 2016 – Dore & Whittier Architects

�  2 Outcomes

� Short-Term Capital Plan (10-Year)

� Town & School Funded

� Long-Term Capital Plan (New School Building Project)

� Town & State (MSBA) Funded



Long-Term Capital Plan (New School Building)

� Requires Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) financial assistance

� Full Town Support

� Town Meeting

� Special Town Meeting – Debt Exclusion/Override

� Project must appeal to full town

� Originally selected Chelmsford High School as the priority project

� Original thought:  All town would benefit – go through new school – best chance of 
backing/support from town

� Addresses elementary, middle and high school enrollment concerns in one (1) MSBA 
project

� Application Status:  Unsuccessful to date 



Comprehensive 
Facilities 
Assessment

Fall 2021

Dore & Whittier Return
• Assess progress on the Short-Term 

Capital Plan
• Reassess the Long-Term Capital Plan 

priority 
• Discussion to shift MSBA Priority 

Project

Winter/Spring 2022

DMGroup Strategic Planning



New Middle School 
Option

� Several grade level configurations discussed – final
option determined later

� New large scale middle school (Grades 5 – 8)

� New select grade middle school (Grades 4 – 6 or 6
– 8)

� Repurpose McCarthy Middle School (5th elementary
school or Grade 7 – 8 middle school)

� MSBA Application filed in April 2022

� Project timeline:  6 – 7 years



Interim Middle School Scenario

� Consider combining current middle schools (McCarthy & Parker) by grade levels

� Parker – 5th and 6th Grade School

� McCarthy – 7th and 8th Grade School

� I Wonder Exercise

� Plus / Minus Exercise

Next Steps

� Spring 2022 Staff Working Group

� Spring 2022 Community/Parent Meetings

� Earliest transition:  Fall 2023



I Wonder?
▪ What is the “right size” for a building?  What’s too big of a

student/school population?

▪ Does a two-year grade level configuration result in too many
transitions for students?  Is this more of a parent perception
issue or student issue?

▪ Would combining grade levels be better for special education
populations – result in better/more equitable assignments?
May it be better for more/different students to group with?

▪ Would the teacher teaming configurations remain the same?

▪ How would after school activities be impacted, special activities
(i.e. plays, performance specials, etc.)?

▪ How would bussing be impacted?

▪ Should we research other districts to ascertain their grade level
configurations?



Plus (+) Exercise

Equitable student experience – 
every child gets the same 

middle school experience – 
students have a larger peer 

group 

Results in districtwide 
equitable class sizes – 

equitable distribution of 
students

Addresses elementary school 
feeder pattern issue – small 

group of Byam and Harrington 
students that annually feed to 

McCarthy instead of Parker

Addresses student “moves” 
within the district – eliminates 
mid- and end-of-year required 
transfers between McCarthy 
and Parker Middle Schools – 

disrupted learning 

Developmentally in-line 
students – age appropriateness 

Special education and ELL 
staffing and support may be 
easier to provide, schedule, 

and support over 2 grade levels 
instead of 4



Plus (+) Exercise

More consistent student/teacher 
schedules – maximize time on 

learning

Close contact/easier access to 
teachers who teach same 

subjects/content

Makes for easier and more 
efficient sharing of materials and 

resources – common supplies, 
access to resources/more aligned 

resources – better support for 
staff, targeted professional 

development, meeting time, etc.

Less traveling teachers – shared 
staff not pulled – schedule 

efficiency

Specialists would have more 
consistent grade levels of students 
(planning for 2 groups instead of 4)



Minus (-) Exercise

An additional transition for 
students

How would school 
climate/culture be impacted 
in only 2 years – too many 

transitions?

Merging of buildings – new 
culture – new climate

Financially – would it cost 
more to provide additional 
staff to support students

How would specialist class 
sizes be impacted?  Would 

we provide the same 
specialist classes, or could 

we offer additional/different 
ones?

Would grade level teams be 
reorganized, how would 

staff be affected?



Spring 2022 Community/Parent Meetings

I Wonder? Plus (+) / Minus (-) 
Exercise

Discussion & Input



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 16, 2022 

Re: Chelmsford Public Schools: 2021/22 Year in Review 

As I reflect on my seventh year leading the Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS), I am deeply 
grateful for the encouragement and support I have received from students, parents, 
staff, and community members; I feel privileged to work with you as superintendent. I 
do not take the opportunity to lead this district lightly. Your support for our students is 
truly remarkable, and I look forward to working with you and the greater Chelmsford 
community as we build on past successes in the district and work to make CPS the best 
public school system in the state. 

We have accomplished much over this past year. I am very proud of our work, especially 
considering the pandemic, and I thank you for guiding and supporting me and the CPS 
staff as we strive to address students' academic, social, and emotional needs. I feel 
encouraged every day when I walk through schools, attend events, and witness 
firsthand the dedication to meeting student needs displayed by our teachers, 
paraprofessionals, administrators, and support staff. 

After the 2020/21 school year with a combination of in-person and hybrid learning, we 
all hoped for a return to more normalcy in 2021/22. Much like the summer of 2020, the 
summer of 2021 was spent reviewing advisories from state agencies on what “school” 
would look like when students and staff returned to the buildings in the fall of 2021. 
While remote learning was not available in 2021/22, considerable effort and regulations 
governed the wearing of masks in and around schools, the development of protocols for 
COVID-19 positive students and staff, and identification of close contacts of COVID-19 
positive individuals. Throughout the school year, our district stressed the importance of 
adhering to public health recommendations, practicing good hand hygiene, social 
distancing, and staying home when a student or staff member was experiencing COVID-
19 related symptoms. We began the school year with a masking requirement for all 
students and staff, eventually transitioning to mask-optional following the February 
school vacation week in 2022. Our staff has never worked harder than they did this year, 
it challenged and pushed us as educators in ways we have not previously been 
challenged or pushed.   



 

2 
 

As we close the 2021/22 school year, I am thankful for the support we have received 
from our parent community and tremendous effort our staff placed on making the 
2021/22 school year truly the best it could possibly be for the students of Chelmsford. 
As we bring the 2021/22 school year to a close, our COVID-19 numbers in the 
community remain on the decline, and within our schools remain incredibly low, due to 
the collective effort of our Chelmsford school communities. 
 
I look forward to the 2022/23 school year and a return to more traditional “school” in 
September, 2022. This summer promises to be another busy one as we review and 
revise our practices and protocols from the last two years and prepare for a more 
normal return to school in the fall. Following are some highlights of our collective work 
this year: 
 
FY2021 Massachusetts DESE Financial Audit 
Every year, each school district in Massachusetts must submit an external audit of their 
end-of-year financial report to the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (DESE). Powers & Sullivan, LLC performed the district’s external 
financial audit for the year ending June 30, 2021. As noted in the audit report, the 
auditors had no financial findings or financial reporting recommendations. This outcome 
is desirable and significant, given the number of financial audits and reviews of CPS 
conducted in prior fiscal years, each with findings and recommendations for 
improvement of financial practices. 
 
FY2022 Budget Administration 
School Committee members received regular reports on the district’s finances 
throughout FY2022, including the local operating budget, grant funds, and revolving 
funds. After reviewing the FY2022 budget, I am pleased to report the district has 
continued to make great strides in stabilizing its finances. By implementing strict 
financial practices, it has accrued several reserve fund balances for future budget needs. 
At the end of FY2022, the district can: 
 

 reserve approximately $ 2.5 million in the special education circuit breaker 
revolving fund to pay for future unanticipated/unfunded special education 
student tuition and/or transportation costs (by contrast, seven years ago in 
the fall of 2015, the school department had to request a supplemental 
appropriation of $ 500,000 from the town to cover unanticipated special 
education tuition costs as no reserve fund balance was available). 
 

 reserve $ 750,000 in a new special education reserve fund in accordance with 
MGL Ch. 40 § 13E to offset unanticipated/unfunded special education 
student tuition and/or transportation costs in future fiscal years. 

 
 carry over approximately $ 2.9 million in food service/school nutrition funds. 

This is a significant achievement, given that many school districts find 



3 

themselves operating their food service programs at a deficit. A portion of 
these funds has been allocated to an FY2022 capital improvement project. 

 set aside approximately $ 2.3 million in school choice funds as a reserve for
future spending by the School Committee on educational programs and
services to augment current program offerings in the schools, or a
contingency in the event of an unanticipated budget shortfall. School choice
funds are utilized annually to support the 1:1 student Chromebook initiative.

FY2023 Budget Presentation and Review 
In February, the administration presented the FY2023 general fund operating budget to 
the School Committee, including net school spending compliance and comparable 
community analysis (demographic and financial). We highlighted the assumptions that 
underlie the FY2023 budget, including normal step and lane increases, a decrease in 
special education tuition costs, and funding to support a tutoring support service model 
at the elementary and middle school levels to augment grant funding that supports 
interventionist positions providing small group, Tier II instruction to students identified 
in need of targeted academic interventions and academic supports. The School 
Committee held public input sessions and reviewed district-level budget detail and a 
staff salary book that cross-walked salaries to the main budget document. The budget 
presented and reviewed was in-line with Town Manager Cohen’s recommended budget 
increase of $2.5 million, $ 65 million to $ 67.5 million, to support the Chelmsford Public 
Schools. 

At the April 25, 2022 town meeting, representatives once again asked thoughtful 
questions, received straightforward answers, and approved (near unanimously: 131 - 1) 
the FY2023 funding request of $67.5 million to support CPS.  

Focus on Students and Staff:  Mental Health Care and Counseling 
The district has long partnered with families and staff to provide counseling and mental 
health services through INTERFACE referral service, a program of William James College. 
As the demand for mental health services increased post-pandemic, INTERFACE was 
experiencing a longer than usual response time matching students and staff with 
outside counseling services. In January, the district initiated a new partnership with Care 
Solace, a company serving K-12 school districts to match students and staff with 
verified, local service providers in a matter of days, not weeks or months, when mental 
health services are requested. This 24/7/365 day support includes nights, weekends, 
holidays and school breaks. The service is anonymous, provides culturally and gender 
appropriate care, is multilingual (in 200+ languages), and connects students and staff 
with mental health care and counseling services regardless of insurance.        



4 

Focus on Students and Staff:  Social Emotional Learning and Supports 
The districts’ investment in social emotional programming and supports leading up to, 
and during the pandemic was instrumental in maintaining momentum on district 
initiatives and providing a safe and support school community for students and staff. 
Investments in elementary, middle and high school social emotional curricula (Second 
Step and Character Strong) coupled with additional school and district counselors, 
psychologists and social workers were necessary and timely given the demands the 
pandemic placed on students and staff.  The foresight and commitment to providing this 
additional layer of SEL services, supports and staff positively impacted our school 
communities as we returned to full-time in-person learning in 2021/22.  

Focus on Students:  Academics as we Return to Full-Time In-Learning 
The district completed and extensive literacy curriculum review and adoption process in 
grades PreK-6 that provides a robust set of materials and tools to address the needs of 
all learners and provides a strong literacy education for the students of Chelmsford. At 
the beginning of the pandemic, our elementary schools completed the curriculum 
adoption process after comparing reading and phonics programs to select a final 
product for the district. The adoption expanded to grades 5 and 6 at the middle school 
level in the 2021/22 school year. Currently, our PreK-3 teachers use Fundations by 
Wilson Learning for direct phonics instruction and Heggerty by Literacy Resources for 
direct phonological awareness instruction.  We adopted the Fountas and Pinnell 
Classroom through Heinemann Publishing as the core reading program PreK-6. This 
year, the adoption process was completed with grade 3 implementing a full year with 
Fundations and grades 5 and 6 implementing a full year with the Fountas and Pinnell 
Classroom reading program. Professional development has been ongoing for all grade 
levels with Wilson Learning for Fundations and Lesley University for Fountas and Pinnell 
Classroom. We will continue with professional development in all grades for the 
2022/23 school year and incorporate a combination of in-class coaching and 
professional development on half days to continue to support educators with the full 
literacy curriculum implementation.   

To further support our primary curriculum, the district contracted with Paper Learning 
during the 2021/22 school year to provide 24/7 unlimited, on-demand live tutoring with 
trained instructors in all subject areas for students in grades 5-12. This partnership will 
continue in the 2022/23 school year to assist students as they make the final transition 
back to in-person learning post-pandemic. Additionally, the district will continue 
supporting other academic digital learning tools such as iReady, IXL, Lexia Reading, Raz-
Kids, Brain Pop, Edgenuity, Overdrive, and Google G Suite to both identify students’ 
academic needs and provide support beyond the general curriculum in the classroom. 

https://www.wilsonlanguage.com/programs/fundations/
https://heggerty.org/
https://www.fountasandpinnell.com/fpc/
https://www.fountasandpinnell.com/fpc/
https://paper.co/


 

5 
 

COVID Health and Safety Practices and Protocols  
Throughout the school year, district administrators worked closely with community and 
town partners, including the Chelmsford Board of Health, to use community level COVID 
data to review and refine COVID protocols for positive case management and the 
identification of close contacts. Further, the district refined its public communication of 
COVID cases within the Chelmsford Public School community to include a weekly COVID 
dashboard notification of positive student and staff cases within the district. 
 
The district implemented a voluntary COVID pool testing program, providing weekly on-
site COVID tests, free of charge, to any student or staff member that consented to be 
part of the pool testing initiative. Throughout the 2021/22 school year, a total of 40,145 
tests were administered, yielding a total of 283 positive tests, a 0.7% positivity rate. This 
measure, along with enhancements to each schools HVAC system, the procurement and 
use of personal protective equipment (PPE), and social distancing measures (proper 
hand hygiene, spacing, etc.) were implemented to provide for the health, safety and 
well-being of our students and staff.          
In February, the district implemented a voluntary at-home rapid antigen COVID test kit 
program, providing weekly COVID test kits, free of charge, to any student or staff 
member that consented to be part of the at-home rapid antigen COVID test kit program. 
Throughout the winter and spring months, a total of 3,237 students and staff registered 
and received weekly at-home rapid antigen COVID test kits and participated in the 
program.   
 
As K-12 public school staff became eligible to receive the COVID vaccine in March of 
2021, district and school administrators encouraged and worked to coordinate 
appointments for staff to receive the vaccine. Further, when vaccine eligibility was 
expanded to include school-age children, the district partnered with a local pharmacy to 
provide free, COVID vaccine doses on-site for interested individuals. We will continue to 
encourage and assist interested students and staff to receive the COVID vaccine as a 
measure to allow our schools to return to more traditional, pre-pandemic school 
operation. We are encouraged by the high level of student and staff vaccination rates 
compared to surrounding districts.          
 
Diversity and Equity Professional Development 
The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing professional development for 
our school community in the areas of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI). As a result, 
we contracted with the Initiatives for Developing Equity and Achievement (IDEAS) 
through the Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents (MASS) to provided 
professional learning opportunities that support equity and success for all. With the help 
of a small sub-committee made up of administration and union leadership, we 
developed a plan for the 2021/22 school year and designated dates for the school 
committee, administration, and staff through our professional development days to 
begin the work around DEI at all levels. We had a very successful year working with 



 

6 
 

IDEAS and look forward to continuing building our capacity on the topic of DEI in future 
years.  
 
Districtwide Facilities Master Plan & Short/Long Term Facilities Visioning 
In July, the school committee authorized the issuance of an RFP to engage the services 
of a firm to review the status of and provide updates to our current 10-Year Capital Plan, 
our MSBA priority project and application for long-term MSBA funding consideration, 
and to consider short-term program and/or facility enhancements and realignments 
while our long-term capital project is pending. Dore & Whittier Architects, the author of 
the original districtwide master plan, was selected to return, update the short- and long-
term capital plans, and host community visioning sessions to reassess and recommend a 
MSBA priority project. Dore & Whittier provided updates to the school committee 
throughout the fall and winter months. After careful consideration and much discussion, 
the school committee revised the MSBA priority project (from Chelmsford High School 
to Parker Middle School) and voted in April to advance Parker Middle School as the 
MSBA priority project in hopes of building a new middle school in Chelmsford in the 
years to come. Dore and Whittier also identified a potential short-term facilities 
enhancement and realignment of the middle school grade levels while our long-term 
capital project is pending. The potential for merging the McCarthy and Parker Middle 
School populations and creating a separate grade 5/6 middle school (Parker) and 
separate grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy) was identified as a short-term measure to 
provide more equitable middle school programming in town.      
 
Districtwide Strategic Planning 
In November, the district contracted with District Management Group (DMGroup) to 
develop a multi-year strategic plan for the Chelmsford Public Schools. DMGroup worked 
with district administrators and a steering committee to assess our current performance 
and needs, and to clearly articulate priority areas to be the focus of our improvement 
efforts in the coming years to continue to advance education in Chelmsford. DMGroup 
hosted staff and community sessions to gather input for the plan and presented updates 
to the steering committee and school committee throughout the process. In June, a 
draft strategic plan was presented and final feedback was sought on the identified 
priority areas. The final strategic plan will guide our work in the Chelmsford Public 
Schools over the next 5-years: 2022/23 – 2026/27.    
 
1:1 Technology Initiative 
In FY2019, an Information Communication and Technology Services Steering Committee 
was convened to discuss and plan for a 1:1 Chromebook implementation in the district. 
The committee’s 24 members represented all our stakeholder groups. The committee 
brought together district and building administrators, teachers, technology integration 
specialists, technicians, unions, and parents. It was a diverse mix of interested parties, 
and everyone worked very hard to make sure critical components for the roll-out were 
addressed. 
 



 

7 
 

The committee followed the International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) 
recommended guidelines to address planning a 1:1 implementation. This gave the 
committee a good starting point to think about all the changes that teachers, students, 
and parents would experience as this initiative unfolds. Documentation was produced to 
serve as a guide for the district as we begin this journey. The plan they developed 
requires constant revisiting based on administrator, teacher, student, and parent 
feedback. This is both expected and encouraged. We want the CPS 1:1 initiative to be 
successful, and it will be, because the approach taken is deliberate and grounded in best 
instructional practices. Funding to launch the 1:1 Chromebook initiative was approved 
and the CPS 1:1 Chromebook initiative launched in FY2020.   
 
Funding for the fourth year of implementation of the 1:1 Chromebook initiative is 
incorporated in the FY2023 budget to provide all incoming 5th grade students at 
McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools and 9th grade students at Chelmsford High School 
with a district-provided computer (Chromebook) for use at home and in school. At the 
start of the 2022/23 school year, all grade 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 students will be 
provided with a district issued computer for use at home and in school.  

Ratification of the Chelmsford School Administrators’ Association Contract 
On March 15, 2022, the School Committee ratified a three-year contract with the 
Chelmsford School Administrators’ Association bargaining unit covering the period from 
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025.  
 
Ratification of the Chelmsford Teachers and Nurses Contract 
On June 29, 2022, the School Committee ratified a three-year contract with the 
Chelmsford Teachers and Nurses bargaining unit covering the period from July 1, 2022 
to June 30, 2025.  
 
 
Over this past year, we have accomplished much as we worked together. In addition to 
the aforementioned pandemic related actions of the past year, we continued to 
administer and manage the day-to-day operations of the school district, approved 
capital plans for FY2023, submitted an application for MSBA funding consideration of a 
future long-term school building project, developed new programming, such as the 
Innovation Pathways Program at Chelmsford High School, and began a review of 
diversity, equity and inclusiveness practices in our school system.  
 
In addition to the developments already listed, we have taken steps to continue to 
rebuild both the school community's and the greater Chelmsford community's 
confidence in the school administration. I have worked closely with Town Manager 
Cohen and the members of his financial team to provide accurate and timely 
information on our budget to Chelmsford’s boards. We will close the books on FY2022 
with a positive fund balance and we will set aside remaining school choice funds as a 
reserve for School Committee use. Much work lies ahead, but I strongly feel we are 

https://www.iste.org/


8 

continuing to move in the right direction. I am excited about our staffs’ 
accomplishments in the district this past year and look forward to a successful 2022/23 
school year. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 15, 2022 

Re: 2022-2023 Kindergarten Enrollment Update 

Attached please find the enrollment figures for incoming Kindergarten students for the 
2022/23 school year as of July 11, 2022.  As referenced in previous communications, I 
did meet with Byam Principal Fredette after the spring Kindergarten registration period 
and approved a 5th section of Kindergarten at Byam Elementary School for the 2022/23 
school year based on projected enrollment.  I will continue to monitor enrollment at 
Center, Harrington and South Row through the summer, however at this time based 
upon current enrollment, three sections of Kindergarten in each school will maintain 
class size guidelines. 



FY'23 KINDERGARTEN ENROLLMENT 7/11/2022

KINDERGARTEN BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW TOTAL
January 2022
Kindergarten Registration 56 48 32 42 178
Walk-In's 6 7 7 9 29

April 2022
Kindergarten Registration 2 3 5 6 16
Walk-In's 10 4 14 12 40

Differential - CHIPS 24 11 13 14 62

Total Kindergarten # in X2 98 73 71 83 325

# of Classrooms (Sections) 5 4 4 4

Average Class Size: 19.6 18.3 17.8 20.8



Chelmsford Public Schools 

Five Year Strategic Plan 
September 2022 – June 2027



1     

Table of Contents 

Letter from Superintendent ................................................................................................................................ 2 

Chelmsford Public Schools’ Strategic Plan ............................................................................................................ 3 

Chelmsford Mission and Vision ........................................................................................................................ 3 

Chelmsford Priority Areas ............................................................................................................................... 5 

Academic Achievement ................................................................................................................................................. 6 

Equity ............................................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Social-emotional Learning ............................................................................................................................................ 8 

Human Capital and Staff................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Operations and Facilities ............................................................................................................................................ 10 

Next Steps – Implementation ......................................................................................................................... 11 

Appendix ...................................................................................................................................................................... 12 

Process Overview .......................................................................................................................................... 13 

Community Engagement ............................................................................................................................... 14 

Needs Assessment Summary ...................................................................................................................................... 16 

Glossary of Terms ......................................................................................................................................... 17 

file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105828
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105829
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105832
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105833
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105835
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105838
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Client%20Relationship%20Information/C-D/Chelmsford%20(MA)/Engagements/Strategic%20Planning/6.%20Strategic%20Plan/Chelmsford%20Strategic%20Plan%202022.07.07.docx%23_Toc108105842


 

2      
 

 

Letter from Superintendent  
Dear Chelmsford School Community, 
 
We are excited to share with you our new Chelmsford Public 
Schools Strategic Plan. This five-year strategic plan will act as our 
compass for our work and allow us to successfully prioritize 
initiatives, while also ensuring that we measure progress towards 
our outlined goals and adjust course as necessary. Through our 
strategic plan and its implementation in the years ahead, we will 
educate, engage, prepare, and empower each and every student in 
the Chelmsford Public Schools to discover and pursue their full 
potential. 
 
It is important to note the significant impact the COVID-19 pandemic has had on education and the lives of our students 
and families. We are proud of how our community endured through the challenges the pandemic presented and 
maintained our focus and common commitment to ensure for the health, safety, and well-being of the CPS community. As 
educators, the pandemic challenged us in ways we had not previously been challenged. We were forced to adapt quickly 
and often to best practices and guidance from the health community. Our CPS community persevered and responded 
with resiliency to successfully emerge from the pandemic. 
 
The Chelmsford Public Schools are remarkable. Many of our schools, departments, and programs receive state and 
national recognition for high performance and exceptional accomplishments. As a community and district, Chelmsford 
prioritizes public education and its duty to provide all students with a rigorous, robust, and equitable education so they 
may become self-directed, creative, and well-rounded learners who are ready to become the innovative leaders of 
tomorrow. We currently provide our students with an exceptional education, however in the spirit of continuous 
improvement, recognize as a district we have areas of growth to ensure our students are best prepared for the next step 
in their education and career. This plan allows us to expand upon our strengths and strategically address our areas of 
improvement. 
 
Our strategic planning process began in December 2021. To ensure our plan was representative of the entire Chelmsford 
Public Schools community, an 11-member steering committee was formed. The steering committee, consisting of leaders 
and staff from the central office, schools, and school board, crafted this strategic plan over the course of seven months. 
The committee analyzed both qualitative data from over 110 focus group participants (as detailed in the appendix) and 
quantitative data from district and state sources to determine priority areas of focus. The strategic plan would not have 
been possible without the commitment of the steering committee members and difficult conversations to arrive at the most 
critical strategic priorities for CPS to pursue. 
 
We want to thank all the parents, families, staff, and students for their participation throughout this strategic planning 
process. Candidly sharing your opinions with us during the development of this plan for how we may improve along with 
your feedback in focus groups and on our draft plan were critical to the development of a robust strategic plan. This 
document details our theory of action, priority areas, and how we will measure success towards each of those areas over 
the next five years. The strategic plan reasserts our dedication to ensuring each and every student in the Chelmsford 
Public Schools receives an education that will allow them to be productive life-long citizens prepared for college, career, 
and life. 
 
Jay Lang, Ed.D.        Donna M. Newcomb, Chair  
Superintendent of Schools      Chelmsford School Committee 



 

3      
 

 

 

Chelmsford Public Schools’ Strategic Plan 

Chelmsford Mission and Vision 

Chelmsford Public School’s mission is a statement of our long-term district aspirations.  
 

 
The mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to educate, engage, prepare, and empower  
well-rounded and knowledgeable learners who PERSEVERE through challenges, demonstrate 
RESPECT and INTEGRITY in their words and actions, are DEDICATED to their community,  
and display EMPATHY as global citizens while discovering and pursuing their full potential. 
 

 
The vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to provide all students with multiple pathways to 
optimize their own potential for academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional wellness.  
We work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state standards using multiple forms of data 
to inform innovative approaches to teaching. Our students’ success is anchored in the high 
expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that demands a 
continuous focus on instructional improvement. It is our responsibility that every student feels safe, 
cared for, appropriately challenged, and supported in our schools. Our students’ successes are 
celebrated within and across schools as well as throughout the broader community. Parents and the 
Chelmsford community are connected to the daily life of our schools through consistent, 
multidirectional, and multi-modal communication, which builds external support for and pride in the 
district, schools, teachers, and students. As a result of high-quality teaching, meaningful partnerships, 
and well-resourced schools, our students contribute to the Chelmsford community as self-directed, 
creative, and well-rounded learners who are ready to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mission: 

Vision: 



 

4      
 

 

 

Chelmsford Theory of Action 
Chelmsford Public School’s Theory of Action reflects our core beliefs about what will 
lead to long-term success for our students, families, community, and staff.  
 
 

IF… 
 

• District leaders provide direction, rigorous curriculum, appropriate resources,  
and ongoing development, and 

 
• Principals create the conditions, the culture and build buy-in to ensure initiatives 

are implemented faithfully in a welcoming environment, and 
 
• Teachers foster an inclusive learning environment, ensure curriculum is 

accessible to each and every student, and build strong relationships with 
students and families 

 
 

THEN… 
 

We will realize our vision that every student will reach their full academic potential,  
feel confident in themselves and their abilities, and grow into strong community 
members and citizens. 
 
 
 
  



5     

Chelmsford Priority Areas 
Using our Theory of Action as a guide, Chelmsford Public Schools has identified five 
priority areas to direct our efforts and resources over the next five years, this will allow 
us to achieve our district mission and vision, to address any obstacles that arise, and 
enable our district to utilize our energy and resources with greater alignment. 

Academic Achievement 

Equity 

Social-emotional Learning 

Human Capital and Staff 

Operations and Facilities 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 



 

6      
 

 

 

Academic Achievement 

Priority 
 

 

 
  

 
 
Chelmsford Public Schools believes that high-quality academic instruction must remain at the 
forefront of our efforts to support each and every student in Chelmsford. We will achieve this by 
focusing on building foundational skills in math, where Chelmsford student achievement has lagged 
behind reading, and by continuing to support reading instruction in order to support academic 
success across subjects.  

 

  

How we will measure our success 
 

1. Percent of students making adequate annual growth (student growth percentiles based  
on MCAS). 
 

2. Percent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in reading based on i-Ready. 

3. Percent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in math based  
on i-Ready. 
 

4. Percent of 8th-graders meeting standards in math  
based on i-Ready. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

The district will focus on mathematical achievement, particularly in elementary 
and middle grades (K-8), to build a strong foundation for academic success in 
high school and beyond. 

 



 

7      
 

 

 

Equity 

Priority 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Chelmsford students represent a wide variety of identities, backgrounds, and experiences. We will 
focus on making sure that each and every student is given the opportunity to succeed and thrive in 
Chelmsford Public Schools and that our increasing diversity becomes a strength of our district. 

 

 

How we will measure our success 
 

1. Achievement gap between general education and students with IEPs. 

2. Achievement gap between general education and students who are economically 
disadvantaged.  
  

The district will focus on providing equitable opportunities for each and every 
student to close achievement gaps between marginalized student populations 
and their peers. 

 



 

8      
 

 

Priority 

  
  

 

 
Chelmsford Public Schools knows that ensuring students feel safe and welcomed in their learning 
environment is critical for supporting student engagement and learning. We will closely track these 
efforts to nurture the whole child in order to make sure each and every student feels a sense of 
belonging in our district. 

 

 

How we will measure our success 
 

1. Percent of students that report feeling a sense of belonging in school across grades K-12.  

2. Percent of students that report having positive relationships with peers across grades K-12.  

3. Percent of students that report having positive relationships with staff across grades K-12.  

  

The district will focus on ensuring students have strong relationships with staff 
and their peers so students feel welcomed, included, and safe in school. 

 

Social-emotional Learning 



9     

Human Capital and Staff 

Priority 

 

 

The teachers and staff in Chelmsford Public Schools are one of our greatest strengths and 
supporting and developing this group will remain a top priority. We will continue to provide 
opportunities for professional development while also ensuring that our staff is equipped to meet 
the needs of each and every student in Chelmsford. 

How we will measure our success 

1. Increase the number of adults from diverse backgrounds working with students, including
support personnel and college partners to reflect the diversity of our student population.

2. Percent of instructional staff who receive professional development and training and indicate
that they feel adequately prepared to differentiate for diverse student populations.

3. Percent of staff who report feeling equipped to provide
culturally responsive instruction.

The district will focus on attracting and developing a highly effective teaching 
staff equipped to meet the diverse needs of our student population. 



10     

Operations and Facilities 

Priority 

 

Students and teachers thrive when their learning environments are clean, modern, and welcoming. 
We will focus on providing buildings and facilities that reflect the high-quality education that takes 
place inside of them, and we will continue to explore new ways to deliver innovative learning 
experiences for our students. 

How we will measure our success 

1. Annual review of short-term capital plans (to determine what priority areas have been
completed), and if the district was early/late/on-time and over/under budget.

2. Annual review of maintenance work orders submitted and completed.

3. Annual review of building conditions for APPA standard of cleaning.

4. Maximize the amount of instruction time to ensure
consistency across grade levels, particularly at
the elementary and middle schools.

The district will enhance educational facilities to provide students with safe and 
modern facilities that support innovative student learning. 



11     

Next Steps – Implementation 

Through our strategic planning process, we have identified the strategic priority areas that will have 
the greatest impact on all of our students. These strategic priority areas will ensure that when we  
are forced to make challenging decisions about how we allocate our primary resources– people,  
time and money – our decisions will align to these strategic priority areas. Implementing this  
strategic plan starts by monitoring our progress towards our strategic priority areas. As we monitor 
our progress towards these priority areas, we will be communicating our results to parents, families, 
school staff, and community members, as this will hold us accountable to achieving our mission and 
vision for our district. We resolutely believe that our strategic plan will provide the best outcomes for 
all of our students, families, community partners, and staff, as we continue to build upon and 
strengthen our excellent school district. 

D
ES

IG
N 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N 



 

12      
 

 

High School

Middle School

Elementary
School

Pre-K

Appendix 
 

About Chelmsford Public Schools’ – Fast Facts 

Chelmsford Public Schools educates nearly 5,000 students, grades Pre-K - 12  
across eight schools. The district employs roughly 760 staff members, including 
approximately 450 teachers. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

Student Enrollment 

In the Classroom Staff 

Graduation Rate: 

97% 

 

Percentage of students 

attending college: 

4-year college: 72% 

2-year college/tech: 4% 

Class of 2021 

13 to 1 student/teacher ratio 

95% attendance rate  

 

 

 

Special Education – 16.7% 

English Language Learners – 4.3% 

 

Per pupil expenditure 

$15,659 

760 teachers and administrators  

instruct and care for our children each day 

 

4,943 

 

Source: Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 

Secondary Education (2021) 



 

13      
 

 

 

Process Overview 

Chelmsford Public Schools took a multi-step approach in the creation of the new 
strategic plan. 
 

  

Form Steering Committee 

Hosted three community meetings and gathered 
input with district leaders, principals, district staff, 
parents, students, and community members focused 
on their experience in Chelmsford Public Schools 
through focus groups and interviews. 

Complete Needs Assessment 
Gathered quantitative data provided by the district 
and state to identify Chelmsford’s areas of strength 
and improvement. 

Draft Key components of 

the Strategic Plan 

Engaged in a multi-step process to draft the 
theory of action, key district priority areas, and 
related measures for monitoring progress. 

Gather Feedback on Draft 

Gathered for three community meetings to solicit 
opinions and feedback from families, students, 
representatives of community organizations, and 
district staff. 

Incorporated community feedback and 
edits into a finalized strategic plan. Finalize Plan Based on Feedback 

Created 11-member Steering Committee to develop 
strategic plan (included leaders and staff from central 
office, schools, parents, and the school committee). 

Gather Input 



 

14      
 

 

 
Community Engagement 
Prior to building the new strategic plan, Superintendent Lang and his team solicited feedback from 
various stakeholders (referenced below) to understand the district’s strengths and priority areas. This 
included staff, community members, students, and a steering committee to ensure that the plan would 
serve all members of our district and community. 
 
 

Stakeholder Input: 
 
In February 2022, community, and district partners (listed below and in the appendix) were invited to 
aid in the development of the new strategic plan. Over 110 participants were interviewed in 20 focus 
groups and 7 interviews over the course of two weeks. The interviews were conducted at central 
office, schools, and town hall.  
 

 
 

Community Feedback: 
 

• 655 respondents to an online Family Engagement survey, which included more than 50 staff 
members. 
 

• Two virtual community meetings and one in person meeting providing feedback on the 
strengths and areas of improvements for Chelmsford, which were used to inform the drafting of 
the strategic plan. 
 

• Three additional community meetings were held providing feedback on the draft strategic plan. 

 
 
 

Community Participants District Participants 

Parents Central Office Staff 

School Committee Members Principals 

 Teachers and Support Staff 

 Students 



15     

Steering Committee Members: 

To aid in the development of our strategic plan, a Steering Committee of leaders were chosen.  The 
members (listed below) were responsible for making sure that our five-year strategic plan would be 
applicable to the community and all members of Chelmsford Public Schools.  

Name Position 

Dr. Jay Lang Superintendent 

Dr. Linda Hirsch Assistant Superintendent 

Joanna Johnson-Collins Director of Business and Finance 

Bill Silver Director of Technology 

Amy Reese Director of Student Support Services 

Candace Hall Interim Director of Personnel 

Dr. Jeff Parks Parker Middle School Principal 

Jason Fredette Byam Elementary School Principal 

Steve Murray Chelmsford High School Principal 

Jeffery Doherty School Committee Member 

Maria Santos School Committee Member 



 

16      
 

 

 

Needs Assessment Summary 
 
 

 

 
 
Chelmsford’s parents, staff, students, and community are extremely proud of our 
schools and their successes. While developing this plan, feedback from a variety of 
sources highlighted many bright spots including: 

 
 
  

 

Students’ ELA and Math MCAS scores exceeds 

Massachusetts average by more than 13% 

Academic 

Achievement 

Communication 

Student 

Belonging 

Finances 

Staff 

Relationships 

 

 

Parents are satisfied with how they receive district updates 

and highly rate several sources of communication. 

 
Staff are extremely passionate and committed to 

ensuring all students succeed, as they consistently go 

above and beyond for their students.  

 

Students feel their teachers care about their well-being 

and they feel supported by staff and other students.  

The well managed district budget provides the district 

with options to fund new initiatives based on staff and 

student needs.   



17     

Glossary of Terms 

• Equity: the allocation of opportunities, resources, and supports to achieve an equal outcome for each and
every CPS student recognizing the different and unique backgrounds and circumstances each CPS
student presents.

• i-Ready: a reading and mathematics assessment designed to identify students' proficiency levels, provide
personalize learning, and progress monitor students' learning gains throughout the school year.

• Marginalized Student Populations: a student is considered part of a marginalized population if identity
contributes to being or feeling underserved, harassed, or sidelined in their community.

• Measurable Goals: specific and measurable targets related to district priorities.

• Mission and Vision: statements of our long-term district aspirations.

• Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS): a system of supports to provide evidence-based instruction
and interventions that are designed to teach and support students at various mastery levels in both
academic and social-emotional learning. Tier 1 is designed to be universally designed instruction and
interventions for all students, while Tier 2 and Tier 3 are supplemental interventions designed to support
smaller groups of students or individual students struggling with specific academic or social-emotional
needs.

• Priorities: broad areas of focus to achieve the district’s Theory of Action.

• Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System (MCAS): standardized test taken by 3rd through
10th grade students in Massachusetts that measures proficiency in a number of subject areas, especially
English Language Arts (ELA) and mathematics (Math).

• Steering Committee: a group of district stakeholders including parents, school committee members,
principals, and central office leaders which brings content expertise and a variety of perspectives to the
strategic planning process.

• Theory of Action: foundational statement regarding what will be necessary to achieve long-term success
in the district.

• VOCAL: VOCAL is an annual survey sponsored by the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and
Secondary Education. Participating students are asked to share their views on three dimensions and nine
topics of school climate.



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

From:  Robyn Corbett 

Date: July 14, 2022 

Re:  Personnel Report – June 2022 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – June 2022 

New Hires 
Aufiero, Mary 

Kindergarten Teacher 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Ballesteros Alegre, Eva 
Spanish Teacher 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Brodeur, Jaelithe 
School Social Worker (Family and Child)  
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Campbell, Samantha 
School Social Worker (Family and Child) 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Carey, Diane 
Director of Human Resources 
Central Administration 
Effective date:  7/1/22 

Carfagna, Marissa 
CNA – 1:1 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Caron, Erin 
ABA Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Colarusso, Ashley 
Special Education Teacher 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 



3 

Daniels, Adam 
Math Teacher 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Davis, Amelia 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/30/22 

Dion, Cristen 
1:1 LPN Nurse 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Downey, Nicole 
Student Services Secretary 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  6/6/22 

Downing, Erika 
Grade 7 Science Teacher 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Dutcher, Shawn 
School Social Worker (Family and Child) 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Furtado, Julianne 
Special Education Teacher - PAVE Program 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Henrickson, Kendra 
Special Education Chairperson 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date:  7/1/22 



4 

Liechty, Justin 
Elementary School Counselor 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective 8/29/22 

Lynch, Stefanie 
Special Education Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

MacLean, Corrie 
Grade 2 General Education Teacher 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

McHugh, Lauren 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Rabbitt, Krista 
BCBA (0.5 FTE) 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Ravalese, Courtney 
Speech Language Pathologist 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/29/22 

Rega, Allison 
Special Education Teacher – STEP Program 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Reinert, Jacquelyn 
Psychologist 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 



5 

Rossi, Anna 
Special Education Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Sampson, Caitlin 
Paraprofessional  
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Santos, Arthur 
Technology Integration Specialist 
Byam and South Row Elementary Schools 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Schroth, Mackenzie 
5-8 Reading Specialist
McCarthy Middle School
Effective date:  8/29/22

Senkal, Caroline 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Simard, Vanessa 
Interim Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Sorrows, Elisabeth 
Grade 7 Science Teacher 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Waisnor, Mackenzie 
Speech & Language Therapist 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 



6 

Resignations: 
Jimenez, Marjourie 

1:1 LPN 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/17/22 

Mattsen, Paula 
Teacher Assistant 
Lion’s Pride 
Effective date:  6/21/22 

McCusker, Christalyn 
Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/16/22 

Mesite, Dawn 
Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  6/17/22 

Neak, Alysia 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  6/16/22 

Noble, Amanda 
Parker Middle School 
Grade 7 Math Teacher 
Effective date:  6/17/22 

Sholds, Kimberly 
Chelmsford High School 
Social Studies Teacher 
Effective date:  6/28/22 

Spinazola, Margaret 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  6/16/22 



7 

Retirements: 
Belanger, Nancy 

Grade 5-6 Reading Teacher 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Bibber-DelTrecco, Caroline 
Grade 7 Science Teacher 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Collins, Debra 
Science Teacher 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Driscoll, Terry 
Grade 4 Teacher 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Dingwell, Lorinda 
Grade 6 Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Hodgkins, Judy 
Grade 2 Teacher 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Martines, Laurie 
Grade 6 ELA Social Studies Teacher 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Mcardle, Mary Jane 
Special Ed Chairperson 
District Wide 
Effective date:  7/6/22 



8 

Pindara, Charlene 
School Clerk 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Rich, Linda 
Guidance Counselor 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Sawyer, Elizabeth 
Kindergarten Teacher 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Soraghan, Brian 
Supervisor of Students 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Thompson, Susan 
Speech Language Pathologist 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  6/30/22 

Young, Eileen 
Technology Integration Specialist 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  7/12/22 

Assignment Changes: 
Cole, Maura (formerly Psychologist @ Byam Elementary School) 

Psychologist  
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Crowley, Jennifer (formerly ABA Paraprofessional @ Parker Middle School) 
Supervisor of Students 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 



9 

Hanafin, Jennifer (formerly Kindergarten Teacher @ Byam Elementary School) 
Special Education Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Kurth, Kristiana (formerly Speech & Language Pathologist @ Parker 0.9 & South Row 0.10 
Schools) 

Speech and Language Pathologist 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

McConnell, Brenda (formerly Kindergarten Teacher @ Center Elementary School) 
Grade 2 Teacher 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/29/22 

Langdon, Abigail (formerly Special Education Teacher @ Parker Middle School) 
Special Education Teacher (Language Based Program) 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Monahan, Meagan (formerly Special Education Teacher @ Parker Middle School) 
Special Education Teacher 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 

Rose, Lauren (formerly Grade 3 Teacher @ Center Elementary School) 
Grade 2 Teacher 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  8/29/22 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - June 21, 2022
	SC Meeting Minutes - June 29, 2022
	Memo - Appointment of Director of Human Resources: Diane M. Carey
	Memo - FY2022 End of Year Budget Report (Preliminary) & Recommended Budget Transfers
	Memo - FY2022 Allocation of Funds to Special Education Reserve Fund - MGL Chapter 40, Section 13E
	Memo - 2021-22 CPS Year-in-Review
	Memo - 2022-23 Kindergarten Enrollment Update
	CPS Strategic Plan: 2022 - 2027
	Memo - Personnel Report: June 2022



